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We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 
("the Company'"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the tatement of Profit and Loss, 
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes 
in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the financia l statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind 
AS fi nancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acf') in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of 
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 3 1. 2022. its profit including other comprehensive income. its cash 
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), 
as speci tied under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibi lities under those Standards are further described in 
the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements' section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics· issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (the ' ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We bel ieve that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS 
financial statements. 

Other Information 

The Company"s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Director's Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial 
statements and our auditor"s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibili ty is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or 
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If. based on the work we 
have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information. we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Management's Responsibilities for the Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Company·s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparat ion of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fai r view of the 
financial position. financial performance including other comprehensive income. cash fl ows and changes in equity 
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles general ly accepted in India. including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules. 20 15. as amended. This responsibil ity also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguard ing of the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and appl ication of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design. implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fai r view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessi ng 
the Company's abi lity to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of th e Ind AS Financial Statements 

Our objecti ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with As will always detect a material misstatement when it ex ists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if. individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be expected to 
infl uence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financia l statements. 

As pa11 of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omiss ions. misrepresentations. or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section I 43(3)(i) of the Act. we are also responsible for expressing our 
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financia l controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based 
othe audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
signifi cant doubt on the Company·s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty ex ists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor"s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor"s report. However. future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
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• Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements. including the 
disclosures. and whether the Ind A financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financ ial statements that. individually or in aggregate. 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may 
be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit 
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 
financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Req uirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor"s Report) Order. 2020 ("the Order""). issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section ( I I) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the '"A nnexure /\" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Balance heet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the tatement of Other Comprehensive 
Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account: 

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under ection 133 of the Act. read with Companies (Indian Accounting tandards) Rules. 2015. as 
amended; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3 1, 2022 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3 1, 2022 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act: 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financ ial controls over financial reporting of the Company 
with reference to these Ind A financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer 
to our separate Repo11 in .. Annexure B" to this report; 

(g) In our opinion. the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31. 2022 has been paid / provided 
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to 
the Act. 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor·s Repo,1 in accordance with Rule I I of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. as a ~:d=RSI.! inion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given t 
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i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses: and 

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv. a) The management has represented to us that. to the best of its knowledge and belief. as 
disclosed in the note 58.9(A) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity( ies), including foreign entities 
('"Intermediaries··). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or othern ise. that the 
Intermediary shall. whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (--Ultimate 
Beneficiary"") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiary; 

b) The management has represented to us that. to the best of its knowledge and belief. as 
disclosed in the note 58.9(8) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the 
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities ('"Funding Parties··). with 
the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
di rectly or indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('"Ultimate Beneficiaries .. ) or provide any 
guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and 

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the period by the Company. 

For GMJ & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registratio o. I 034 

Haridas Bhat 
Partner 
Membership o.:39070 

UDI : 22039070A IDOEM 1344 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: May I I. 2022 
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A nnex ure A to the A uditors' Report 

The A nnexure referred to in o ur Inde pendent A uditors' Repo rt to the members o f Edelweiss A lternative 
Asset Advisors Limited (' the Company') o n th e fina ncial s tatements for the vea r ended Ma rch 31, 2022, w e 
re port that: 

(i) (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of property. plant and equi pment. 

(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets. 

(b) As explained to us. the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property. 
plant and equipment by which all the property. plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner 
over a period of three years. In our opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. o material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company. there is no immovable property (other than properties 
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), 
held by the Company and accordingly. the requirement to report under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(d) Accord ing to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not 
revalued its Property. Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) and intangible assets 
during the year ended March 3 1. 2022. 

(e) According to the in formation and explanations given by the management. there are no proceedings 
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition 
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) The Company's business does not involve inventories and. accordingly. the requirements under 
paragraph 3(ii)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions 
during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly. the 
requirement to report under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(i ii ) (a) (A) During the year the Company has not provided loans. advances in the nature of loans. stood 
guarantee or provided security to its subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates. 

( 8 ) During the year. the Company has provided loans aggregating to Rs. 13. 15,00.000 to three 
companies other than its subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates and the balance outstanding as at 
the balance sheet date with respect to such loans is Rs. 11.00,00,000. Further as per the information 
and explanations given to us by the management. the Company has not granted advances in nature of 
loans or given any guarantee or provided any security duri ng the year to pa11ies other than its 
subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates. 

b) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our 
xamination of the records of the Company. the investments made and the terms and conditions of the 
rant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year to companies and other pa11ies 
re not prejudicial to the Company's interest. Further as per the information given by the management 
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the Company has not provided any guarantees or not given any security. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has granted loan during the year to its 
holding company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment or interest has been stipulated 
and the repayment or receipts are regular. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature 
o f loans granted to companies, firms. limited liability partnerships or any other parties which are 
overdue for more than ninety days. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there were no loans or 
advance in the nature of loan granted to companies. firms, Limited Liabili ty Partnerships or any other 
pa11ies which was fa llen due during the year. that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans 
granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties. 

(f) In our opinion and accord ing to the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not 
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. either repayable on demand or without specifying 
any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Pannerships or any other 
parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause J(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company: 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
advanced loans to directors / to a Company in which the director is interested to which provisions of 
section 185 of the Companies Act, 20 13 apply and hence not commented upon. In our opinion and 
according to the information and explanations given to us. investments in respect of which the provisions 
of section 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable have been complied with by the Company. 

(v) Accord ing to the information and explanations given by the management. the Company has neither 
accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts wh ich are deemed to be deposits within 
the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder. to the extent 
applicable. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained by the management of the Company, the Company is not 
in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as prescribed u/s 148 ( I) of Companies 
Act. 20 13. Accordingly. the requirement to repol1 on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company. amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax. cess and other statutory 
dues. applicable to it. have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the 
appropriate authorities. The provisions relating to employees· state insurance, sales tax, service tax, 
duty of excise. duty of custom, value added tax and cess are currently not applicable to the Company 

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect 
of provident fund. income-tax, goods and service tax. cess and other statutory dues were outstanding. 
at the year end. for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According lo the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax. provident 
fund. goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposi ted with the appropriate authorities 
on account of any dispute The provisions relating to employees' state insurance, sales tax. service 

, duty of excise. duty of custom. value added tax and cess are currently not applicable to the 
pany. 
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(vi ii ) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of 
account. in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly. 
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or 
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 
lender. 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. term loans have been 
applied for the purpose for wh ich loans were obtained. 

(d) In our opinion and on an overall examination of the fi nancial statements of the Company. no funds 
raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company. 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary. associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement 
to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary. associate or joint venture. Accordingly. the requirement to 
report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

(x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of init ial public offer or furt her public offer (including 
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly. paragraph 3(x) of the Order is not appl icable to the 
Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares fully or 
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement 
to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) (a) Accord ing to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed 
or reported during the year. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. during the year. no report under sub­
section ( 12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor or by us in 
Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (A udit and Auditors) Rules. 20 I 4 with the 
Central Government. 

(c) As represented to us by the management. there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year. 

(xi i) The Company is not a idhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13. Therefore. the 
requirement to report on clauses 3(xii)(a) to 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xiii) According to the in formation and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related 
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the 
detail s have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

(x iv) (a) In our opi nion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have 
audit. 

~~~~he internal audit reports of the Company issued til l date for the period under 
Co 
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management. the Company has not entered 
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence 
requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xvi) (a) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us. the provisions of section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly. the requirement to 
repo11 on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without 
obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve 
Bank of India Act. 1934. 

(c) Based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the 
regulations made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause J(xvi)(c) 
of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group has one Core 
Investment Company as part of the Group. 

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company. the Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year as wel l as 
in the immediately preceding financial year. 

(xvii i) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to 
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(x ix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 58.8 to the financial statements. ageing and expected 
dates of realization of fi nancial assets and payment of financial liabilit ies, other information 
accompanying the fi nancial statements. our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans 
and based on our exam ination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertai nty exists as on the date of the audi t report 
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabi lities ex isting at the date of balance sheet as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however. state that this is not 
an assurance as to the future viabi lit) of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the 
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities fall ing due wi thin a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due. 

(xx) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company. there are no unspent amounts in respect of other than ongoing projects, that are 
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in 
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no unspent amounts in respect of 
ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub 
section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. 

(xxi) The Report is part of standalone financials of the Company hence the requirement to report on clause 
3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

For GMJ & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

o. 103-U9W 

J1 
Haridas Bhat 
Partner 
Membership No.:39070 
UDIN: ').')..C>3°tC-=tofrJ:'Do 8 
Place: Mumbai Date: May I I, 2022 
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Annexure B to t he Auditors' Report 

Annexure B the Independent Auditor's report of even da te on the financial statements of Edelweiss 
Alte rnative Asset Adviso r Limited ("the Compa ny") 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 1-B of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisor 
Limited ("the Company'') as of March J I, 2022 in conjunction with our audi t of the Ind A financial statements 
of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company·s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria establ ished by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design. 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adherence to the Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. as requi red under the Companies 
Act. 2013. 

Aud itor's Responsibili ty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audi t. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interna l Financial Controls Over Financial Repo11ing (the 
··Guidance ote··) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143( I 0) of the Companies Act, 20 I J. 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance ote require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over fi nancial repo11ing with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and their 
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial report ing included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financ ial controls over financ ial reporting wi th reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor" s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the aud it evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind A 
financial statements. 
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Mea ning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Financial 
Statements 

A company's internal fi nancial control over fi nancial reporting with reference to these standa lone Ind AS financial 
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabi lity of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with general ly accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind 
AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that ( I) pertain to the maintenance of records that. 
in reasonable detail. accurately and fai rly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use. or 
disposit ion of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these 
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financia l reporting with reference to these 
standalone Ind AS financial statements. including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls. material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financ ial controls over fi nancial report ing with reference to these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financ ial statements may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. adequate internal financial controls over financ ial 
reporti ng with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal fi nancial controls over 
financial report ing with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at 
March 31. 2022. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For GMJ & Co. 
Chartered Accoun tants 
Firm Registratio o. I 03-U 9W 

~=~ 

Haridas Bhat I 9-, F · 
Partne r \I ~ 103 

.... ~.A.-: 
Membership o.:39070 <',?fi 

UDI :').1.o~'l o-;\-oftT't)C)G,M\34½ 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May I I. 2022 
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ForGMJ & Co. 

Cbancred Account 342 
Finn's Registrallo 

Jr 
Harldas Bhat 

Panncr . . 
03907 Membership No. 

Mumbai 
29 April 2022 
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d On behalf of the Board of Directors For a n 

~ b 
Kamala KantharaJ 

Dircclor a~ 
llemal M ehta 
Chief Financial Office, 

Mumbai 
29 April 2022 

shanth ' ak 
hole T ime Director 

~,~ 
Deepak Mukhija 

Company Secretary 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

(Currency Indian rup<c~ m lakhs) 

Revenue from operations 
interest income 
Revenue from contract with customers 

Net gain on fair value changes 

Other income 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 
Finance costs 
Impairment on financial instruments 
Employee benefits expense 
Depreciation. amonisation and impainncnt 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before lax 

T ax expenses 
Current Tax 

Deferred lllx 

Profit for the year 

Other Comprehens ive Income 

Hems that will not be reclass ified 10 profit o r loss 

Remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans 
Tax effect on measurement gain on defined benefit plans (OCI) 

Total 

O the r Comprehensive Income 

Total C omprehens ive Income 

Earnings per equity share (fa ce nlue Rs. IO each): 

Bas ic 
Diluted 

Significant accounting policies and notes forming pan of the 

financial statements 

This is the S1a1emen1 of profit and loss referred to in our repon of 

even date 

For GMJ & Co. 

lla ridas Bhat 

Panner 
Membership No: 039070 

Mumbai 
29 April 2022 

Notes 
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For the year ended 
lllarch 31 2022 

374.36 

20,169.58 
969.15 

84.90 

21 ,597.99 

1.004.52 
(0.25) 

10,053.19 
142.93 

5,339.02 

16,539.41 

5,058.58 

165.40 

4,893.18 

(52.14) 
13.12 

!39.02) 

!39.02) 

4 ,854. 16 

25.96 
25.96 

For the year ended 
March 31 2021 

155.45 
14.184.37 

46.40 

59.16 

14,445.38 

1.134.81 
0.45 

6,719.86 
251.21 

4,853.89 

12,960.22 

1.485.16 

(54.28) 

1.539.44 

67.40 
(16.97) 

50.43 

50.43 

I ,589.87 

59.35 

59.35 

For and on behalf of lhe Board of Directors 

Kamala Kanlharaj 
Director 

"™'~ 

a:. ... ". 1/ 
Chief Financial OOiccr 

Mumbai 
29 April 2022 

hole T ime Director 

DIN.: 02857645 ~ 

~ 
Oeepak Mukhija 
Company Secretary 
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Edelweiss Alternative Asset Ad,·isors Limited 

(CurrcOC"y:lnd1an ru~ m lakhs) 

tatement of CbangH in Equit)' 

(A) Equity share caJ>ital 

Balance at the beg inning o f the r eporting Changes in equity Balance at the end C hanges in equity Balance at the end 

period s hare capital (refer of the reporting share capital (re fer of the reporting 

( I April 2020) note 23.1) period note 23.1) period 

(31 March 2021) (31 Ma rch 2022) 

237.47 1.000.00 1.237.47 . 1,237.47 

(B) lnstrumenu entirely equity in naturt 

Ha lance at the beginning of the reporting Changes during the Balance at the end C hanges during the Balance at the end 

period year (refer note 23.2) of tbe reporting year ( refer note 23.2) of the reporling 

period period 

(31 March 2021) (31 /\larch 2022) 
. 11,000.00 11.000.00 . 11 000.00 

(C} Othtr Equily 

Reserves and Surolus 

Securities premium Share Option Retained earnings Total 

Reserve 

Balance at 31 March 2020 (Ind ASI 1,19 1.12 308.95 (S,2 11.80) 13,71 1.741 

Profit for the year . 1,539.44 1.539.44 

Remeasurement gain / loss on defined benefit 
olans (OCI) . 50.43 50.43 

Balance at 3 1 March 2021 llnd AS) 1,191.12 308.9S (3,621.93) (2,121.871 

Reversal of ESOP/SAR reserve on account of 
lapscs/canccllat1on post vcslmg. 480.88 480.88 

Profit for the year . 4,893.18 4,893.18 

Other comorchcns1vc income for the year . 139.02) 139.02) 

Balance at 31 March 2022 (Ind AS) 1,191.12 308.9S 1,713.11 · 3 ,213.17 

(i) Securities premium 
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The rcM!rvc can be uti lised only for limited purposes such as 
issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013. 

(ii) Sh•re Option Reserve 
The share option reserve comprises the cumulative value of employee service, received for the issue of the options under the share plans of the 

ultimate holding company. 

This is the Statement of c hanges in equity referred to in our repon of even date 

ForGMJ & Co. 
Chancrcd Accountants 

Jr~ 
H~rldas Bhat 
Panncr 
Membership o: 039070 

Mumbai 
29 April 2022 

0342 

For and on behalf of the Board of Oirtttors 

~ -, M~ 
Director ~ or 

;;;;:;5"~ r 
llrmal Mrhta Dttp•k Mukhija 
Ch1cfFinancial Officer Comp,J.ny Secretary 
Mumbai 
29 April 2022 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

(Currency:lndian rupees in lakhs) 

ra remenr of Changes in Equity 

(A) Equity share capital 

Balance al the beginning of the reporting Changes in Balance at the end Changes in equity Balance at the end of 

period equity share of the reporting share capital (r<fer the r eporting period 
( I April 2019) capital (rerer note period note 23.1 ) (31 March 2021) 

23.1) (31 March 2020) 
237.47 237.47 1,000.00 1,237.47 

{B) Instruments enlirely equity in nature 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting C hanges during Balance at the end Changes during the Balance at the end of 

period the year of the rtporting year (refer note 23.2) the reporting period 

period (31 March 2021) 
(31 March 2020) 

. . 11,000.00 ii ,000.00 

(C) Other Equity 

Reserves and Surolus 
Securities Share Oplion Reta.ined earnings Total 

premium Resen•e 

Balance al 3 1 March 2019 (Ind ASl 1.191.12 308.95 (6,999.46) (5.499.39) 

Profit for the year . . 1,779.87 1.779.87 

Remeasurement gain / loss on defined bencfit 
I plans (OCI) . . 7.79 7.79 

B•lance at 3 1 March 2020 !Ind ASl 1.191.12 308.95 (5,211.80) 13,7 11.731 

Profit for the year . . 1,539.44 1,539.44 

Other comprehensive income for the vcar . . 50.43 50.43 

Balance a l 3 1 March 2021 l lnd ASl 1, 191.12 308.95 (3,621.93) 12. 121.861 

(i) Securities premium 
Securities premium reserve is used to rC<"ord the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as 
issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(ii) S ha re Option Reserve 
The share option reserve comprises the cumulative value of employee services received for the issue of the options under the share plans of 

the ultimate holding company. 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the financial statements (continued) 

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs) 

I. Background 

Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited ('the Company') is registered a Company 
incorporated in India on 14 May 2008. Its is a subsidiary of Edelweiss Securities And 
Investments Private Limited, a Company incorporated in India. 

The ultimate holding company is Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, which is incorporated 
in India 

The Company is an Investment Manager to Alternative Investment Funds and also provides 
non-binding advisory services to certain offshore funds under Edelweiss Group. 

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements 

The financial statements of the Company has been prepared in accordance with Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time). 

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain 
financial instruments such as financial asset measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments which have been measured at fair value. The 
financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (TNR) 

The outbreak of COVID - 19 pandemic bas affected several countries across the world, 
including India. The Government is undertaking several measures to restrict the spread of virus 
and provide financial support to some stressed sectors. Further, while the COY ID-19 
vaccination efforts have gained momentum, uncertainty due to the resurgence of COY ID cases 
across many parts of India is rising. The extent to which COVlD-19 pandemic w ill impact the 
Company, if any, depends on future spread of the virus and related developments, which are 
uncertain at this point of t ime. There has been no material change in the controls or processes 
followed in the closing of the financial statements of the Company. 

In preparing the accompanying financial results, the Company' s management has assessed the 
impact of the pandemic on its operations and its assets including the value of its investments, 
asset management rights and trade receivables as at March 3 1, 2022. Since the revenue of the 
Company is ultimately dependent on the value of the assets it manages, changes in market 
conditions and the trend of flows into alternate funds may have an impact on the operations of 
the Company. Basis the assessment, the management does not, at this juncture, believe that the 
impact on the value of the Company's assets or its operations is likely to be materia l. 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the financial statements (continued) 

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs) 

3. Presentation of financial statements 

The Company presents its balance sheet in compliance with the Di vision II of the Schedule 
Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. 
They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future 
event, the parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all o f the following circumstances: 

• the normal course of business 
• the event of default 
• the event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the company and or its counterparties 

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current. 

Assets 

An asset is classified as current when it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale 
or consumption in, the company's normal operating cycle or it is held primarily for the 
purpose of being traded or it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting 
date or it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or expected 
to be used to settle a liabi lity for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Current assets 
include the current portion of non-current assets. All o ther assets are classified as non­
current. 

Liabilities 

A liability is classified as current when it is expected to be settled in the company's normal 
operating cycle or it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded or it is due to be 
settled within 12 months after the reporting date or the company does not have an 
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the 
reporting date. Terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in 
its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do no t affect its classification. Current 
liabilities include current portion ofnon-current liabi lities. All other liabil ities are classified 
as non-current. 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the financial statements (continued) 

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs) 

4. Significant accounting policies 

4 .1 Financial Instruments 

4.1.1 Date of recognition 

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of borrowings are initially 

recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the 

contractual provis ions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or 

sales of financia l assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally 

established by regulation or convention in the market place. The Company recognises 

borrowings when funds are avai lable for utilisation to the Company. 

4.1.2 Initial measurement of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabi lities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction 

costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 

liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 

loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial 

liabi lities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the 

acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 

recognized immediately in profit or loss. 

4.1.3 Day I profit or loss 

When the transaction pnce of the financial instrument differs from the fair value at 

origination and the fair value is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable 

in market transactions, the Company recognises the difference between the transaction price 

and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. 1n those cases where fair value is based on 

models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the difference between the 

transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognized in profit or loss when 

the inputs become observable, or when the ins trument is derecognized. 

4.2 C lassification of financial instruments 

4.2.1 Financial assets: 

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing the 

assets and the asset's contractual terms, measured at either: 

• Amortised cost 

• Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCT) 

• Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL] 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the financial statements (continued) 

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs) 

The Company measures debt financial assets that meet the following conditions at amortised 

cost: 

• the financial asset is held w ithin a business model whose objective is to hold financial 

assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and 

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

Debt instruments that meet the followi ng conditions are subsequently measured at fai r value 

through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair 

value through profit or loss on initial recognition): 

• the financial asset is he ld within a business model whose objective is achieved both by 

collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and 

• the contractual terms of the fi nancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

By default, a ll other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL. 

4.2.1.1 Amortized cost and Effective interest method 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt 
instmment and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. 

For financial instruments other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, 
the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts 
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective 
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit 
losses, through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter 
period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial recognition. For 
purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest 
rate is calculated by discounting the estimated future cash flows, including expected credit 
losses, to the amortised cost of the debt instrument on initial recognition. 

The amortised cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured 
at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortisation using 
the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity 
amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a 
financial asset is the amortised cost of a financ ial asset before adjusting for any loss 
allowance. 

Investment in equity instruments 

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fai r value through profit or 
loss, unless the management has elected to classify irrevocably some of its strategic equity 
investments to be measured at FVTOCI, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity 
under Ind AS and are not held for trading. Such classification is determined on an instrument­
by-instrument basis. 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the financial statements (continued) 

Currency : (Indian Rupees in lakhs) 

4.2.2 Financial liabilities 

All financial liabili ties are measured at amort ised cost 

4.2.2.1 Debt securities and other borrowed funds 

After initial measurement, other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost. 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, 

and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. 

4.2.2.2 Financial assets and Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial assets and financial liabilities in this category are those that arc not held for trading 

and are mandatorily required to be measured at fair value under Ind AS 109. 

• The liabilities are part of a Company of financ ial liabilities, which are managed and their 

performance evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk management 

or investment strategy; Or 

• Financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair 

value. Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss with the exception of movements in 

fair value of liabilities designated at FVTPL due to changes in the Company's own credit risk. 

Such changes in fa ir value are recorded in the Own credit reserve through OCI and do not get 

recycled to the profit or loss. Interest earned or incurred on instruments designated at FVTPL is 

accrued in interest income or finance cost, respectively, using the EIR, taking into account any 

discount/ premium and qualifying transaction costs being an integral part of instrument. Interest 

earned on assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recorded using contractual 

interest rate. 

Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and 
debt instruments measured at FVOCI is recognised in net gain / loss on fair value changes. 

4.2.3 Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

Financia l instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financia l liabi lities or as 

equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a 

financial liability and an equity instrument. 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an 

Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are 

recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. 

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and deducted directly in 

equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation 
of the Company's own equity instruments. 
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4.3 Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities 

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, 

apart from the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or 

terminates a business line. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. 

4.4 Dcrecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 

4.4.1 Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and 

conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with 

the difference recognized as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss 

has not already been recorded. 

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the 

modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at 

the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an 

impairment loss has not already been recorded. 

4.4.2 Derecognition of financial assets ( other than due to substantial modification) 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a pa11 of a financial asset or part of a Company of 

simi lar financial assets) is derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the 

fmancial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both 

transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. 

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either: 

• The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the 

financial asset; or 

• It retains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received 

cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' 

arrangement. 

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either: 

• The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or 

• The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards 

of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset 

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical 

ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that 

ability unilateral! and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer. 
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4.4.3 Derecognition of financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, 

cancelled or expires. 

Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 

substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, 

such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liabi lity and the 

recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original 

financial liabil ity and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow 

recognized as new financial liability, would be recognized in profit or loss. 

4.5 Impairment of financial assets 

The Company records allowance for expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial 

assets not held at FVTPL, together with loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in 

this section a11 referred to as ' financial instruments'. Equity instruments are not subject to 

impairment. 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on 

trade receivables.The application of simplified approach docs not require the Company to track 

changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifet ime ECLs 

at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix 

to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is 

based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the receivables. 

However if receivables contain a significant financing component, the Company chooses as its 

accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by applying general approach to measure 

ECL. 

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been 

a s ignificant increase in credit risk (SICR) s ince initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the 

credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, 

the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 

12-month expected credit losses (12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should 

be recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring 

since initial recognition instead of an evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the 

reporting date or an actual default occurring. 

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that wil l result from all possible default 

events over the expected life of a financia l instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the 

portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument 

that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 
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The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default, loss given 

default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The 

assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data 

adjusted by forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default,(EAD) for financial 

assets, this is represented by the assets' gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan 

commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down 

as at the reporting date, together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the 

future by default date determined based on historical trend, the Company's understanding of 

the specific future financ ing needs of the debtors, and other relevant forward-looking 

infom,ation. 

For financial assets, the expected credit loss (ECL) is estimated as the difference between all 

contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance w ith the contract and all the 

cash nows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest 

rate. The Company recognises an impaim,ent gain or loss in profit or loss for a ll financial 

instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance 

account. 

If a financial instrument includes both a loan (i.e. financial asset) and an undrawn commitment 

(i.e. loan commitment) component and the Company cannot separately identify the ECL on the 

loan commitment component from those on the financial asset component, the ECL on the loan 

commitment have been recognized together with the loss allowance for the financial asset. To 

the extent that the combined expected credit losses exceed the gross carrying amount of the 

financial asset, the expected credit losses have been recognized as a provision. Also, for other 

loan commitments and all financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance has been recognized 

as a provision. 

4.6 Write off 

Financial assets are written off e ither partially or in their entirety only when the Company has 

no reasonable expectation of recovery. 

4. 7 Determination of fa ir value 

The Company measures financial instruments, at fai r value at each balance sheet date. Fair 

value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabil ity in an 

orderly transaction betv.een market participants at the measurement date. The fa ir value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 
liability takes place e ither: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
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• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability 

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 

participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act 

in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into 

account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its 

highest and best use or by sell ing it to another market participant that would use the asset in its 

highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the 

circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fai r value, maximising the 

use of relevant observable inputs and minjmising the use of unobservable inputs. In order to 

show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a 

hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below: 

• Level I financial instruments -Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted 

quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabi lities that the Company has 

access to at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there 

are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidi ty of the identical 

assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the 

balance sheet date. 

• Level 2 financial instruments-Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are 

significant, are derived from direct ly or indirectly observable market data avai lable over the 

entire period of the instrument's life. 

• Level 3 financial instruments - Those that include one or more unobservable input that is 

significant to the measurement as whole. For assets and liabili ties that are recognized in the 

financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have 

occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the 

lowest level input that is s ignificant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of 

each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques 

including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations. 

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated 

with its financial instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based 

approach that estimates the expected net exposure per counterparty over the full li fetime of 

the individual assets , in order to reflect the credit risk of the individual counterparties for 

non-collateralised financial instruments. 
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The Company evaluates the levell ing at each reporting period on an instrument-by­

instrument basis and reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of 

the reporting period. 

4 .8 Revenue from contract with customer 

Revenue is measured at transaction price i.e. the amount of consideration to which the 
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to 
the customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company consider 
the terms of the contract and its customary business practices to determine the transaction 
price. Where the consideration promised is variable, the Company excludes the estimates of 
variable consideration that are constrained. 

a. Revenue from fund management services is recognized over tbe tenure in accordance with 

the terms and conditions of the investment management agreement between the Company 

and the Fund for which the Company acts as a fund manager. 

b. Fee income including advisory fees is accounted over tbe period as the customer 
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered. 

c. The company recognises incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer as an 

asset if it expects to recover those costs. This asset is amortised to profit or loss on a 

systematic basis consistent with the transfer to the customer of the goods or services to 

w hich the asset re lates. 

d. Recognition of Interest income 

• Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) 

method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and debt instrument 

measured at FVOCI. The ElR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash 

receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount 

of the financial asset. 

• The EIR (and therefore, the amortised cost of the financial asset) is calculated by 

taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are 

an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate of 

return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected 

Ii fe of the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates 

charged at various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle 

(including prepayments, penalty interest and charges). 

• Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the 

economic benefits wi ll flow to the Company and the amount of income can be 
measured reliably. 
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• In case of staff loans interest income is recognised on accrual basis 

4.9 Operating leases 

As described in Note 4 8.4, the Company has applied Ind AS 11 6 while recognising lease 

cost. 

Company as a lessee: 

For contracts entered into, the Company considers whether a contract is, or contains a lease. 
A lease is defined as 'a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset 
(the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration'. To apply this 

definition the Company assesses w hether the contract is or contains lease 

Measurement and recogni tion 

At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a 
lease liability on the balance sheet. The right-o f-use asset is measured at cost, which is made 
up of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the 
Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease, 
and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement date (net of any 

incentives received). 

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the 

end of the lease term. The Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment 
when such indicators exist. At the commencement date, the Company measures the lease 
liabil ity at the present value of the lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the 
interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily available or at the incrementa l 

borrowing rate. 

Subsequent to initial measurement, the liability will be reduced for payments made and 

increased for interest. It is remeasured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if 

there are changes in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liabil ity is remeasured, the 
corresponding adjustment is re flected in the right-of-use asset, or profit and loss if the right­
of-use asset is already reduced to zero 

Short term lease 

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabil ities for short 

term leases of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. T he Company recognises 
lease payment associated with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease 
term. 

In the comparative period, as a lessee the Company classi fi ed leases that transfer 
substantia lly all the ri sk and reward of ownership as finance leases. Assets held under other 
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leases are classified as operating lease and were not recognised in Company Balance sheet. 
Payments made under operating lease are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit 
and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term, in which case lease payments are 

recognised based on contractual tenns. Contingent rental payable is recognised as an 
expense in the period in which it is incurred 

4.10 Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividi ng the net profit after tax attributable to the 

equity shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 

for the year. 

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other 

contracts to issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings 

per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity shareholders 

for the year by weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic 

earnings per share and weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued 

upon convers ion of all potential equity shares. 

4.11 Foreign currency transactions 

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also functional currency of 

the company. Transactions in currencies other than Indian Rupees (i.e. foreign currencies) are 

recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of 

each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the 

rates prevail ing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in 

foreign currencies arc retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was 

determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign 

currency are not retrans lated 

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which 

they arise. 

4.12 Retirement and other employee benefit 

Provident fund and national pension scheme 

The Company contributes to a recognized provident fund and national pension scheme which is 
a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and 
recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Gratuity 

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligation in 
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit 
that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that 
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any, 
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is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on 
independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Benefits in respect of 
gratuity arc funded with an Insurance company approved by Insurance Regulatory and 
Development Authority (TRDA). 

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, 
excluding amounts inc luded in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on 
plan assets ( excluding amounts included in net interest on the net de fined benefit liability), are 
recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained 
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. 

Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 

Compensated Absences 

The e ligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certa in number of their 
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the 
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liabili ty on such non-vesting 
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost o f 
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method. 

4.1 3 Share-based payment arrangements 

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and o thers providing s imilar services that 

are granted by the Ultimate Parent Company are measured by reference to the fai r value of the 

equity instruments at the grant date. 

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is 

expensed over the vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of equity instruments that 

will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting 

period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. 

T he impact of the revision of the original estimates. if any, is recognized in profit or loss such 

that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to 

the 'Share Option Reserve'. [n cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over 

the vesting period, the Company treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each 

instalment has a different vesting period, and hence the fair value of each installment differs. 

4. 14 Property, p lant and equipment 

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less 

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected 

useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as 
appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. 
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Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the 

carrying amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. 

Repairs and maintenance are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. 

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost of assets ( other than freehold land and 

properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is 

provided on a written down value bas is from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or 

put to use whichever is earlier. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date 

of disposal. 

As per the requirement of Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated 

the useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the 

Schedule 11 for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as 

follows: 

Estimated useful Lives of the assets are as follows: 

Nature of assets Estimated useful life 

Motor Vehicle 8 years 

Office Equipment 5 years 

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years 

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptops, etc. 3 years 

An item of prope11y, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of 

those components which have been separately recognized as assets is derecognized at the time of 

replacement thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item o f property, 

plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 

amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss. 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 

reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate 

4.15 Intangible assets 

The Company' s intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software and 
Investment Management Rights. 

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period 
estimated useful life. 

of 3 years based on its 

Intangibles such as Investments Management Rights, representing premium paid to acquire 
Investment Management rights of new funds are amortised over the tenure of the fund. 
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An intangible asset is recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is 
probable that the expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the 
Company. 

intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of 
intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value as at the date of 
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any 
accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with finite 
lives are amortized over the useful economic life. 

Projects under which Intangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at 
cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest and are 
disclosed as " Intangible asset under development". 

4.16 Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset 

may be impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company 

estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the 

recoverable amount of cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less than its carrying 

amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as 

an impainnent loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet 

date there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the 

recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to 

a maximum of the depreciable historical cost. 

4. 17 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short­

term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less. 

4.18 Provisions and other conti ngent liabi lities 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as 

a result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, 

and a re liable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time 

value of money is material, provis ions are determined by discounting the expected future cash 

flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market 

assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the 
liability. 

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is e ither not probable that an outflow 
of resources wi ll be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made is 
disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there i; a 
possible obligation aris ing from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by 
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the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of the Company. Claims against the Company, where the possibility of any outflow of 
resources in settlement is remote, arc not disclosed as contingent liabi lities. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the 
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is 
virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized. 

4 .19 Income tax expenses 

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. 

4. l 9. 1 Current tax 

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 

'profit before tax ' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income 

or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or 

deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted 

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

4. 19.2 Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets 

and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the 

computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable 

temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible 

temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available 

against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets are also recognized with respect to carryforward of unused tax losses 

and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be 

available against which the unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. 

It is probable that taxable profit will be available against which a deductible temporary 

difference, unused tax loss or unused tax credit can be utilised when there are sufficient 

taxable temporary differences which are expected to reverse in the period of reversal of 

deductible temporary difference or in periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward or 

back. When this is not the case, deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent it is probable 
that: 

• the company will have sufficient taxable profit in the same period as reversal of 
deductible temporary difference or periods in which a tax loss can be carried forward 
or back; or 

• tax planning opportunities are avai lable that will create taxable profit in appropriate 
periods. 

' fl ~·-.~'?> ••r 
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period 

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits wi ll be 

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in 
the period in which the liabili ty is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax 
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would 
fo llow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to 
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Current and deferred tax for the year 

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that 
are recognized in other comprehens ive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current 
and de ferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or di rectly in equity 
respectively. 

5 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

ln the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in note 4, the 
management is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates 
and associated assumptions, are based on historical experience and o ther factors that are 
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
T he estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revis ions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the 
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revis ion and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods. 

5. 1 Critical judgements in applying accounting policies 
The following are the criti cal judgements, that the management has made in the process of 
applying the Company's accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the 
amounts recognized in the Financial Statements. 

5 .1 . I Business model assessment 

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the S PPI and the 
business mode l test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how 
Company's financia l assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. 
This assessment includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the 
performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance is measured, the risks that affect 
the performance of the assets and how these arc managed and how the managers of the assets 
are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised cost that are 
derecognized prior to their maturi ty to understand the quantum, the reason for their disposal 
and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset 
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was held. Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business 
model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is 
not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change 
to the c lassification of those assets. 

5.1.2 Significant increase in credit risk 

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage I assets, or lifetime ECL 
for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased 
s ignificantly since initial recognition. lnd AS 109 does not define what constitutes a significant 
increase in credit risk. ln assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly 
increased the Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and 
supportable forward-looking information. 

5.1.3 Consolidation of structured entities 
A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the 
dominant factor in deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to 
administrative tasks only and the re levant activities are directed by means of contractual 
arrangements. In the context of the Company, structured entities comprises alternative 
investment funds / schemes thereof. The Company consol idates the structured entities that it 
controls. When making this judgement, the Company also considers voting and similar rights 
available to itself and other parties, who may limit the Company's ability to contro l, including 
rights to appoint, reassign or remove members of the structured entity's key management 
personnel who have the ability to direct the relevant activities, the exposure to variabi lity of 
returns and whether the Company has the ability to use its power to affect the amount of the 
Company's returns i.e. the variability of returns in relation to the total returns of the investee 
entity. For disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities, refer Note 51. 

5.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty 

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of 
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next 
financial year, as described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on 
parameters available when the Financial Statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and 
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or 
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes arc reflected 
in the assumptions when they occur. 

• Fair value of financial instruments 

The fair value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to sell an asset 
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most 
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an 
exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated us ing 
another valuation technique. When the fair values of financial assets and financial 
liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from active markets, they arc 
determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation 
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models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, 
but where this is not feasible, estimation is required in establishing fair values. 
Judgements and estimates include considerations ofliquidity and model inputs related to 
items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), fund ing value adjustments, 
correlation and volatility. 

• Impairment of financial assets 
The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires 
judgement, in particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash fl ows 
and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the assessment of a 
significant increase in credi t risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, 
changes in which can result in different levels of allowances. 
The Company's ECL calculations arc outputs of models with a number of underlying 
assumptions regarding the choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies. 
Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates 
include: 

• Probabilities of defaults (PDs) the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions 
and expectations of future conditions. 

• The Company's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk 
and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a life-time expected credit loss 
model basis and the qualitative assessment 

• The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis 

• Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs 

• Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, 
such as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, exposure at 
defaults and loss given defaults (LGDs) 

• Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to 
derive the economic inputs into the ECL mode ls 

It is Company's policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience 
and adjust when necessary 

• Effective interest rate method 

The Company's EIR methodology recognises interest income / expense using a rate of 
return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected 
behavioural life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of characteristics of the 
product li fe cycle. 

This estimation, by nature, requires an clement of judgement regarding the expected 
behaviour and li fe-cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes fee 
income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument. 

6 Standards issued but not yet effective 

There are no new standard or amendment issued but not effective. 
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(CurmX) lnthan ru~ m laktb.) 

7 Property , pla n I and equipment and other intangihles 

ne~crlpt lon of assets 

(A) Proptrty,pla nt and t quipmt nt 

Furniture & Fixture~ 

Ollicc equipment 

Motor vehicle 

Computers 

Right 10 use asset 

Tot11I : A 

(ll) Intangible assc-1.S 

Computc-r ,._ofiware 

Tor. I : B 

~ -~. 
, ' ' 

A11t 
I Aorll 2021 

2.SJ 

26.93 

40.S8 

94.43 

38.7S 

203.22 

244.79 

244.79 

G ross blo<k 
Additions during Oeduc1lons As at 

the )'t nr durlnt! lht veur .1 I Murch 2022 

2.SJ 

1.2) 2S.70 

)5 17 5.41 

67.54 26.35 IJS.62 

38.75 

67.S4 62.7S 208.01 

77.57 6.77 31 5.59 

77.57 6.77 .1 1S.S9 

Deprtclation and ammortization Ntt block 

As at Addition, during Drduclions A5 at As at A.J at 

I Anrll 2021 th, r,ur durinl! lht vear J I March 2022 J t M .rch 2022 J I M10rch 2021 

0.36 0.7) 1.09 1.44 2. 17 

22.43 2.00 1.19 23.24 2.46 4.SO 

31.42 2.22 JO 58 3.07 2.34 9. 16 

64.71 )5.65 25.70 74.66 60.96 29.72 

7.50 12.92 20.42 18.33 3 1.25 

126.42 53.S2 57.47 122.48 85.53 76.80 

130.89 89.4 1 6.77 2 13.53 102.06 113.90 

130.89 89.41 6.77 213.S.1 !02.06 ID.90 
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(CurrtncyJndian rupttS m lakh.<.> 

Property, plan1 and t qulp1ntn1 nnd orhtr lnranglhlts 

Gron blork Depredation and ammonii.ation Nt1 block 

De~crlptlon of auet.s 
As at Additions during Deductions As at As at Addi tions during Deductions As at As at As RI 

I Aorll 2020 the ,·tar durln" the vear 31 March 2021 I Anrll 2020 tht vtar durint? lhe vrar 31 Morch2021 31 ~larch 2021 31 March 2020 

(A) Prop.erty,1>hrnt and equipment 

Fumnurc & Fixtures 1.09 1.440 2.53 0.06 0.30 0.36 2.17 1.03 

Office equipment 25.75 I 180 26.93 18.92 3.5 I 22.43 4.50 6.RJ 

Motor vehicle 40.58 40.58 26.9~ 4 .47 31.42 9.16 13.63 

Computers 75.64 29.140 1035 94.43 56.69 16.35 833 64.71 29.72 18.95 

Right to use asset - 38.750 38.75 - 7.50 7.50 31.25 -

Tolai : A 143.06 70.S1 10.3S 203.22 102.62 32.13 8.33 126.42 76.80 40.44 

(8 ) l nlangiblr uscL< 

Computer "olhvare 1R7.R3 56.960 244,79 56.26 74 .63 IJO.R9 113.90 131.57 

lme._tn~nt M nnagemmt R1gh1-. 475.00 475.00 330.55 144 45 475.00 144.45 

Tomi : B 662.83 56.96 - 719.79 386.RI 219.0R - 605.R9 113.90 276.02 
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8 lntani!ible assets undtr development 

Projrcts in progrcs.s 
Less than I year 
More 1han 1 yt-ar 

9 lnvtstments 

Quoit<! 
Investments in equity instruments 

Unquo1ed 

Investment in NCO 

ln\'estlncnt m Sccunty Rccc-ipl5 
lnYcstmcnls in units of Ahcma1ivc Jm,cstmcnt Funds (Alf) 

As Ill 

Mareh 312022 

6.40 

6.40 

8 ,995.64 
467.28 

1,526.87 

10,989.79 

Asal 
March J 1 2021 

13.20 

13.20 

IJ0.2R 

76.89 

207.17 

Note" Of the above, In, ~tmcnt m NCO and Investments 1n units of Ahcmativc Investment Funds (Alf) arc pledged with 
financaal instnu11ons amounting 10 Rs. 9650.87 (previous ycar:N.A). 

The abo\'C investments are held m India und arc mcasurrd at f air VnluC' Through Profit or lou. 

10 Loans 

Loan 10 employees 

11 Other financial Assct·s 

Rcnta1 dcposns 

12 C urren I lax assets (ncl) 

Advance income taxes and tax deducted at &<>urcc (refer no1c 43.3) 

13 Deferred tax 

Deferred tax assels (refer note 43.3) 
Employee benefit obligo11ons 
Prov1Ston for expected credit losses 
DilTcrcncc bctwcc..-n book and tax depreciation 
Righi of Use As""1s lcs, lease habilitics (net) 

Sub 101al 

Ddured tax liability 

Fair valuation of investments 
Suh101.al 

Deftrrcd tax (liability) / assets (net) 

14 Other non-currenr assets 

Prepaid c~pcnscs 

12.20 

12.20 

1,128.15 

1,128.15 

70.040 
0.050 
(0.41) 
(0.40) 

69.280 

(128.05) 
( I ZR.OS) 

(58.77) 

4.416.87 

4,41 6.87 

26.07 

26.07 

11.30 

11.30 

451 .48 

451.48 

34.11 
0.11 

70.05 
0.24 

10-U I 

( I 1.0 1) 
93.50 

93.50 

3.503.97 

3.503.97 
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Notn lo IM linandal R &U91Hb (C-■lia•td) 

((uffl'ftCYWhanrurtn1nluh.l 

15 Cull and cuh equh~lrnrs 

tblancn l'lith banlo 
•tnCUrttnlk"C'OUnl\ 

F11cd dcposiu "'th banL.s (ref a note btk,") 

Bab~ wnh Banh• m cw-ro,,, a.ccou,w. (refer acu bdow) 

No<es 

A s at As 11 

Mlr'cb 3 1 Zill M.arch JI 2021 

466.02 

SS.60 
54.96 

ll t.S6 

1.510 ]4 

1.510 34 

C11nnart.cd wnh ba!U. for a six-c1fic purpo:i\: ind tl'K-rcforc not av11bbic foT unmcxhatc and l'-""'-"T'III use.(Refcr note 52 D (m)) 

!1.n,ruu.<d 
Undt5pu1cd 1 radc rccc1\.i1b~ - const<krcd good 5.902. 10 607.50 

S.,Ol.10 607 SO 

(Ofthc abo\'c,3370.70 u ulCCd as 11)-polhecation towuds f11e1hty from fin.tncml wtitutton) (Rrrc, nok 52 D (111)) (JH"C''K>WI )t&r N.A) 

Tradc r ttt-h-:abln days p:a,1 d ur-

\\ at Mardi J I. 2022 
(1)Undaspu1cd T~ f'C'('C'l\oabk-t- comKkrcd 

good 
jn) Undu;pu11:d Trade Rce;c1vabk-s - "hach ha,.,e 
S1igmfic-an1 incru'ie' in cndrt ns;k 

(m) Undururcd Trade Rccct\-ables- cl't'drt 
impaired 

(iv) Disputed Trade Rccc11vables--coruldcrcd good 
(v) Dispull."d T~e RC'('c-1\~ - which hlvt' 
~1tican1 incrcnr in c:-n=dtl nsk 
ltvi) Disou&cd TD<k Rttc1vablct - crcd11 m1'twcd 

Ncl C:lfTVln~ :amouM 

AsatMarC'ltJ l . 2021 
(11)Undcspu1cd Trade rttel\ablct - com,1dcrcd 

!!000 
(i1) UndL,,ulcd Trade Rcccl\-abks- •heh ha\·c 
s.agruf..:-anl ri,."t"easc- m crcdtl nil, 
(iii) Undisputed TDik RC('('.nablcs - rn:d11 
impaired 

(1v) Otipulcd Trade RcccMblcs-C'<Wldcrcd good 
(v) Duputcd TDdc Rccet\ .. blcs - winch h.3\'C' 

sigruficanl mcrcasc III crcdic mk 
(vi) 0 1spuk'd TnHJc Rece1v11bk.~ - crcdu 11npam:d 

Net caml■r: amuu■I 

18 ln\ntmuts 

Uaquoctd 
ln\cstmcnt m N{1) 

Jn\'~t.mcnt 1n S«unry Rctt1p1s 

Quo1N1 

ln,uonirnb '° ~u«y 1mtnunmts 
ln,'ffimcnb m u:nal5 ofMulual Fund 

Unbilk-d l..nl than 6 6 months-I 
months , ~ar 

5.R71.69 JO.◄ I 

S.H71.69 JO.◄ I 

603 0:\ I.I) 

60101 I IJ 

1-2 )"t'ln 

334 

.\ J4 

'32.11 
1◄9.72 

499.◄9 

4.160.23 

Total 

5.902.111 

5 902. IO 

607.50 

607 so 

1.75186 

1.751 86 

Nore. Oflhc aho\-C. ln~snnnu III NCO and lrr.-ntmcnb 1n urut .. of Ahnmllvc lnvcstmml Funlh (Alf) arc pkdgcd wteh rmancl&l 
1nsuru11on~ amounting to R< 1,044 .55 (prcviow: year N.A} 

TllC abo,c ln\C'S&mttlU arc hck1 in Ind~ and att mc&M.1rcd at hu- Va.Jue lllrough Profit« loss 

f9 I .OUH 

Loan to holdina company at ammortu.cd c:ost 
LCH lmp,3lf'ft'lirnl kss, .UOV.-JtA:e 

1. 11 1.'9 
(1.21) 

I.I 11.29 2.501 16 
Van.able rate loan. \toctghkd I\Crasc borro-·u,g t:OSI rtu~ one pcrccnl. rcpa~bk we.tun onr yrar. Pn-vlOUS ~ V:r.rubk ra1e k>Jn. wciefltcd 
a, "3~ borroW1ng 1..ut rhf, onir J)<'ffcnt. ,qqi,'1Jk un dnnand) 
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(Currcncy:lndian rupees 111 lalhs) 

20 O1her 0 nanci•I 11st1s 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 
Rental deposits 

21 C urrent tax assels (net) 

Advance income taxes and tax deducted at source (refer note 41.3) 

22 Other current assets 

Prepaid expenses 
Vendor Advances 
Advances 10 employees 

As at 
March 31 2022 

449.63 
9.20 

458.83 

421.74 

421.74 

887.83 
98.53 
21.57 

1,007.93 

As al 
March 312021 

369.41 
5.00 

374.41 

676.50 

676.50 

611.08 
116.13 

16.08 

743.29 

,,, 
,,/ .,, s. 

/; .._<::-?> 

Mumb 
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(C'urrmcy lndan rup«1 .-. WJ.) 

23. 1 Equit) share capital 

• · Authorised : 
2.30.00,000 (r,.,.;ous year 2,30,00,000) equity shares or Rs. I 0/- each 

b. Issued. subscribed and paid up: 
1.23.74.737 (Pr<viou.s year. 1.23.74.737) equity share, or Rs. JO, • .-..ch. rully paid-up 

c. Tht monm~nl in sh art npital durln~ 1he- yur : 

Equity shar,s 

As al 
March 31, 2022 

~o ohhares Arnount 

Number or shares outstanding at the beginning or the )'CM 

Shares issued during the year 
Number ofmafcs at the end of the year 

1,23,7~.737 1.237.47 

1,23,74,737 I 237.47 

d. Ot:tails of shareholdus holding mort lhan 5% shares in the company: 

Edcl"'ciss Securities Limned and its nommccs. 
Cdclwc1ss Scruritics And Investments Pnva1c Limited 

As at 
March 31 2022 

'o ohhares 

10,44,884 
1, 12,11, I 16 

1. 22,56.000 

Pcrcntag<' of ~hinc 

holdi.ng 

8.44% 
90.60% 

There is no change in sh:m:holding pcn:cn1age during the previous year & current year 

As at 
Much 3 1 2022 

2-300.00 

1.237.47 

1,237.47 

Asat 
March 31 202 1 

2 300 00 

1.237 47 

I 237 47 

Asa, 

March 31. 202 1 
No of shares Amount 

23.74.737 237.47 

1.00.00.000 1.00000 
1.23, 74. 737 1.237.47 

A$al 

March 31 202 1 

No of sharc-s 

l0.44.M84 
1.12,11,116 

1,2256.000 

Pcrcntagc of share 
boldmg 

The Com~itc scheme o r al'T3n~t:nt (the- .. Scheme'·) amongst Fddwciss s«untiC'\ L1m1tcd ("ESL"). Fdcl1,1,e1ss s«urihcs And lnvc-MmcnL-. 
Pri\'ate Limned ("ESIPL "), &iclv.e,ss Global Wealth Management L1m11cd and their rcspccth-c sh:J.Kholdcrs and crc:Jnors. under so;."tl<>n 230 10 232 
and other applicable proV1s1ons of the ComJ'lamcs Act, 2013. mtcr•alia cnv1.53ged DcfllC'fgL-r of Asset Management Busmc-.s Undcrtakrng 
("D<iTI<Tgcd Undc-rtakmg I" as defined m 1hc Scheme) or ESL in10 ESIPL, m<ludmg ESL's s1uke m ihc Company. 

The National Company La" Tribunal Bench at Mumbai had appro\'cd 1hc aforementioned Scheme on March ) I. 20U under the applicable 
provisions of the Compamies Act. 2013 and the certified copy of 1hc s:ud order of 1hc Tribunal V.b filed with the Registrar of Companies on April 
22. 2022 

Smee the Scheme was s:mcuoned by the NCLT on March 31, 2022, It ts an adJus1mg even1 m accordance wuh IND AS 10 On accoun1 of the 
Scheme • share held by ESL m the Company V.'l-rt trJn.-.fc:rrcd to ESIP L during April 2022. Since the actual shareholding of the company was 
olTected post March 3 1. 2022. ,_, ha,·e disclosed the actual share hold ing pattern as a1 31 March 2022. 

c. Term~ rigbt.s au ubcd 10 equity shares 

The Company has only one class of shares. referred to as equity shares, haVJng a p3r value of Rs I 0. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one 
vote per oeharc hdd In chc cvrot of hqutdauon of the Company, the holders of equity shares will br: enutlcd 10 receive rcmammg asset~ of 1hc 
Company. ri1ncr dtStnbuuon of all prderenual amounts TilC' d1stnbution ~ill be m proportion 10 the- number of cquuy shares held by 1hc 

shareholders. 
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r--:otn ro fht' financial stafrmf'nls (Contlnut"d> 

(Cunmc-y lrdtan N()I,.~ tn Lal..hs) 

23.2 Instruments tntir~ly t-quhy in natur, 

11.00.00.000 compulscry con, er11blc dcb<nturcs of R.!i I 0 
each fully paid 

b The mo,•ement in instruments during lhe ~ta r : 

Compulsory convertible drben1urc5 (CCDs) 

Outs1andmg at the beginning of the year 
Issued d uring the year 

Ou~tru,chng at the end of the year 

Details of holders holding more than se;. 

F,dcl"ci~s Finaocusl Stl'Vicn L1m1ted 
CdclweiS) S«uritio And ln\'estmcnts Prh·ah! Limited 

A.J a l 

March JI , 1022 
No of CCDs Amoun1 

11.00,00,000 11 .000 

11 ,00,00.000 11.000 

11.00.00,000 11 .000 

11,00.00,000 11 .000 

d Ttrmslrights anu hNt to lnnruments t ntir~J equi~ in n11urt 

As at As 11t 
March J I. 2022 J I March 2021 

11 .000.00 11.000.00 

11.000.00 11.000.00 

As at 
JI March 2021 

NoofCCD, 

11.00.00.000 
11.00.00.000 

2.50.00,000 

8.50.00.000 

11.00.00,000 

Amoun1 

11,000 
11.000 

2.500 
8,500 

11.000 

1nc mtcrest rate is 0.0 I •• pcr annum amended from ~- per annum w c f 6 th October 2022 and CCOs ",II be convcn~d imo equity !liharc~ at the 
end of 1hc tcmt.'l"hc CCD's shall be convened mto Equity shart-s in the ratio of 17:1 1 cone Equity Share shall be alloted for every 17 CCDS 
(!,ubJect 10 tht! nc=ce:..sary adJUS1ment on accoun1 of any curporatc action inclusmg share' ~pht. consolidauon. sub-di\1s1on, reduction or rcMructunng 
o f the sh3.rc capnaVsecunues) and such resulting number wlll be roundC'd ofT up or down to neares:1 integer. 

The Equity Shares alloted on the conversion of the- CCD, shall rank pan passu w1lh cx1s11ng Equity Sha~ of the c-ompany. The F.qu1ty share..~ 

:.hall be issued to the CCD Holders with absolute mlc and free and clear of any cm:urnbra.ncc. 
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~ ofn 10 th, fin21 nci21 s1a1em, n1s (Continued) 

(Current)' Indian ru~ m l.akhs) 

24 Pro\i sloM: 

Compensated leave absences 
Gratu1t) 

2S Borro"ings (olhtr than dt bl s«urities) 

Tenn loan from Fmancial Institution 

Following is thr repayment terms oflosrns: 

A.s at 

J I Morch 2022 

11 1.71 

169.22 

280.93 

5.150.00 

S.1~0.00 

"~ 31 

3 I March 2021 

41 00 
106 76 

147.76 

Abo\'C borrowmg is secured term loan from Fmanc,al ln.,titution at interest r:atc of 12 percent per annum v.i1ich is repayable 

within 36 months from date of disbursement. 

(Secured ogomst exclusive investments m debt secunt1es and units of Altemauve ln\restment Funds and charge on 1denufied 

fee receivables and corporate guarantee of Ultimate I lolding Company ).(rcfcr note 52 D (iii)) 

26 L.ta.sc Llab1lil) 

Lca._--c liability 

27 Other financial liabilitiH 

Other payables 

28 Olht r non-current liabililin 

Income rc-cc1vcd m advance 
Others 

29 Borrowings (ulher than dehl securities) 

u n~ttured ar 1mmorti~td ('Mt 
Loan from fellow subsidiary 

Uorrowmgs m mdia 
Borrowing) outside md1a 

(Vairable interest rate loan at prevalming market r.uc ranging from I I.RO% 
to 13 40 •~ (previous year 11 40 • • to 12 34 • •» 

6.20 

6.20 

608.04 

608.04 

94.41 

94.41 

3.336.43 

3,336.43 

3.336.43 

20 9R 

2098 

101 55 
1008 

11163 

57.04 

57.04 

57 04 
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~oles 10 the financia l st atcmt111.S (Continued) 

(Cum.-ncylnchan rupee,, m bk~) 

Al al 31 M arrh 2022 Un billed Less 1han I nar 1 o tal 

(1) Total oustading duC'sof nucro cnt~ and small C'111Cl'J"'b,CS . 
(11) Total ou,tad1ng dues of 01her than rrucro cnlC'rpnscs and small c:ntcrpr~ 152.28 2,215.17 2,367.45 
(ui)DLSf>Ut"--d dues ufnucro enlcrpriscs and small cnlcrpnscs . . 
(l\·)Dtsputcd dues of athrr than macro cnccrpnscs and 5m31l cmerpnscs . 

152.28 2,215.17 1 2.367.45 

A.1 al J I Man:t.1021 Unbilled l.us ch21n I YHr T ocal 

(1) Total ou.-.1:tdmg dues of rmcro cntc:rprl~ and small cntcrprlM:S 0.61 0.61 

(11) Total oustnding duci of 01hcr than mK'ro cntc-rprlSC'S and small c:n1crpriscs 74 .54 214.43 28M.97 

(ui) Disputed dun ofrruC"ro cntcrpns-,es and '11Dll enterprises . 
(1v)Otsputcd dues of other 1han nucro cntnposcs and small C'T'llnpnscs . 

74.54 215.03 289.57 

Rs 0 61 p3yable to -Supplacn .. rn the pre,·Ktus year \\'.-S due tn Jupphcr rcgislercd under the M.cro. Small and Medium Entcrpnscs Dc\"clopmcnt Act. 2~ 
and ts pa.id w•hm 45 days No interCSI ha.s hec-n paid / 15 pa.yaNc: by the Company during 1hc yc::ar 10 ·-suppliers- fC(t.tSCCred under tlus act Thr 
•f~10ncd rs based on 1hc respoMC$ rN:a\ cd by 1hc Coq,any 10 rts inqunrs With wppbcn "-.h n-prd 10 appbcabibty under the said »ct 

J 1 Luse liability 

Lease liabihry 

32 Olhtr fiu ancla l liabililles 

Accrued s.alancs and benefits 

ln1erest accrued & nm due on compulsory convtr11ble debentures 

Other payables 

33 Pro,isions 

Pro,·ision for employtt btnrfils 
Compensa1ed absences 

3-l Other non-financial liabililies 

Income rttcived in advance 
Withholding taxes. Goods & c;crv1cc tax and other ta,'(~ pa)'Dblc 

01hcrs 

As at 

March 3 1 2022 

IJ.70 

IJ.70 

J,54?.03 
0.03 

321.43 

J ,863.49 

22.87 

21.87 

14.50 
687.83 

S.65 

707.98 

Asat 
March 31 2021 

11.20 

11 20 

1.221.11 
5.02 

220.95 

1.447.0R 

13.29 

13.29 

17.5 1 
414.63 

16.14 

448.28 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

oles to the financial statements (Cont inued) 

(Cum:ncy:lndian rupees in lakhs) 

Revenue from operations 

35 Interest Income 

On Financial assets measured a l a mmortised cost 

Loan lo Holding Company 

Loan given lo employees 

Loan 10 others 
Debt instruments 

Fixed deposit 

Inter corporate deposits 

On Financial assets measured at fair value through profit and loss 

Debt instruments 

36 Revenue from contract with customers 

Advisory and other fees 

For the year ended 
March 31 2022 

177.69 

0.86 
1.41 

0.60 
1.99 

191.81 

374.36 

20,170 

20.1 70 

For the year ended 
March 3 I 202 I 

1.74 

4. 17 

149.54 

149.54 

155.45 

14,184.37 

14.184.37 

Disaggregation of the re, enue from contracts with customers and its rcconciliacion 10 amounts reported in statement of profit and 

loss: 

Service transferred al a point in time 

Service transferred over time 

Tota l revenue from contract with customers 

37 et gain on fair value changes 

Fair value gain/(loss) on financial instruments ac fair value through profit or 

loss 
Profit on sale of investments 
Income d istribution from fund 

38 Other income 

Profit on sale of fixed assets (net) 
Miscellaneous income and other reimbursements 

Shared Premises income 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 

20,170 
20,170 

893.17 

75.98 

969.15 

4.43 
6 1.90 
18.57 

84.90 

14. 184.37 
14,184.37 

(3.06) 
7.4 1 

42.05 
46.40 

0.05 
0.08 

59.03 

59. 16 



Edelweiss Alfcrnativc Asset Ad, isors Limited 

Notes lo the financial sta tements (Continued) 

(Currency.Indian rupees an lakhs) 

39 Fina nce costs 

On fina ncial lia bilities measured a t ammort ised cost 

Interest on loan from financial institution 
Interest on loan from fellow subsidiaries 

Interest on Inter-corporate deposits 
Interest on compusorily convertible debentures 
Interest on Lease Liability 
Interest - others 
Financial and bank charges 

40 Impairment on financia l Instruments 

ECL provision on loan given to holding company 

41 Employee benefit expenses 

Salaries. wages and Bonus 
Contribution to provident and other funds 
Expense on Employee Stock O ption Scheme (refer note below) 

Staff welfare expenses 
Expense on Employee Stock Appreciation Rights {refer note below) 

For the yea r ended 
Ma rch 3 1 2022 

125.11 
73.50 

0.01 
5 15.25 

2.84 
0.21 

287.60 
1,004.52 

(0.25) 

(0.25) 

9,508.67 
381.64 

(3.33) 

115.61 
50.60 

10,053.19 

For the year ended 
March 31 202 1 

543.63 
582.66 

5.43 
2.25 
0.08 
0.76 

1,134.81 

0.45 

0.45 

6.147.38 
305.79 

90.66 
52.3 1 

123.72 

6.719.86 

The ultimate Holding Company (Edelweiss Financial Services Limited ("EFSL")) has Employee Stock Option Plans in 
force. Based on such ESOP schemes, parent entity has granted an ESOP option to acquire equity shares of EFSL that 
would vest in a graded manner 10 company's employees. Based on group policy / arrangement. EFSL has charged the fair 
value of such stock options. Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost. 



Edch1 eiss Alternatil'c Asset Ad ,,isors Limited 

Notes to the financial statements (Continued) 

(Currcncy:lnd,an rupees ,n lakhs) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 3 1 2022 March 31 2021 

42 Other expenses 
Advenisement and business promotion 127.70 5.21 
Auditors' remuneration (refer note below) 6.50 6.50 

Communication 39.20 42.68 

Computer expenses 282.71 20.26 

Computer software 41.16 

Clearing & custodian charges 0.34 0.07 

Donation 0.60 

Electricity charges 15.34 0.60 

Foreign exchange loss 1.21 26.22 

Insurance 26.53 2.76 

Legal and professional fees 1,006.32 1,089.33 

Membership and subscription 29.56 49.18 

Office expenses 34.94 263.79 

Postage and courier 0.21 

Printing and stationery l.36 5.66 

Rates and taxes l.38 0.35 

Rating Support Fees 7.98 9.52 

Rem 551.60 598.69 

Repairs and maimcnancc 4.13 2.24 

ROC expenses 19.58 

Seminar and conference 1.96 

Goods & Semce tax expenses O.o7 ( 1.3 7) 

Directors' Sining Fees 4.40 4.00 

Stamp paper charges 2.99 0.97 

Stock exchange expenses l.49 2.51 

Travelling and conveyance 208.15 113.15 

Transportation Charges 0.06 

Usage of Assets 7.36 

Outside Services Cost 40.42 9.4 1 

Selling and Distribution cxpesnes 2.943.94 2,530.47 

Miscellaneous expenses 0.76 0.76 

5,339.02 4,853.89 

Note: 
I ) Auditors' remuneration: 

As auditor 6.00 5.00 

For others 0.50 1.50 

6.50 6.50 

2) Cost Shar ing 
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, being the uhimate holding company along with fellow subsidiaries incurs 

expenditure like group medic laim, insurance, rent. electricity charges, etc. which is for the common benefit of 
itself and its certain s ubsidiaries including the Company. This cost s.o expended is reimbursed by the Company 
on the basis of number of employees. area occupied, actual identifications etc. Accordingly, and as identified 

appropria<ely, the expenditure heads in the above note arc gross of the reimbursements 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

otes to the financial statements (Continued) 

(Currency: lndian rupees in lakhs) 

43 Deferred Tax assets 
The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 2021 are: 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 
Current tax - -
Adjustment in respect of cmTent income tax of prior - -
years 
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of 165.40 (54.28) 
temporary differences 

Total tax charge 165.40 (54.28) 

Current tax - -
Deferred tax 165.40 (54.28) 

43.1 Reconciliation of total tax charge 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 

Accounting profit before tax as per financial statements 5,058.58 1,485. 16 

Tax rate (in percentage) 25.17% 25. 17% 
fncome tax expense calculated based on this tax rate 1,273.24 373.81 

Others (23.50) (5 .45) 

Effect of utilisation of tax losses on which deferred tax (1,084.34) (422.64) 

asset earlier not recognised 

Tax charge for the year recorded in P&L 165.39 (54.28) 

Break-up of income tax recorded in OCJ 31-Mar-22 3 l-Mar-21 

Deferred tax 
Employee benefit obligations 13. 12 ( 16.97) 

Total 13.12 ( 16.97) 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the fina ncial statements (Contin ued) 

(Currency:lndian rupees m lakhs) 

43 Deferred Tax assets (continued) 

43.2 Details of temporary differences where deferred tax assets have not been recognised in the bala nce sheet 

As at 31 March 2022 Un used tax losses 

Financial Year to which the loss r elates to 
Unused businsess losses Unabsorbed depreciation 

Total 

Amount Expiry yea r Amount Expiry year Amount 

A.Y 2018-2019 696.32 F. Y. 2025-2026 - N.A 696.32 

A.Y 2019-2020 1.798.39 F.Y. 2026-2027 38.68 N.A 1,837.06 
Total 2,494.71 38.68 2,533.39 

As at 3 1 March 2021 Unused tax losses 

Financial Year to which the loss relates to Unused businsess losses Unabsorbed depreciation Total 

Amount Expiry year Amount Expiry yea r Amount 

A.Y 2017-2018 2,264.49 F.Y. 2024-2025 8.46 N.A 2,272.95 

A.Y 2018-2019 2.836.19 F.Y. 2025-2026 39.36 N.A 2.875.55 

A.Y 20 19-2020 1.798.39 F. Y. 2026-2027 109.09 N.A 1.907.47 

Total 6 899.07 156.91 7 055.98 



Edchniss Allemathe Asnl Ad,·isors: Limilcd 

Noltt to lht financial slatt'ments (Continut'd) 

(Cum."OC')':lnd1411 rupcn 111 lakMl 

43.3 Tht fnllo"iog table sho"s dderrtd 1.1x rttorded in the b1laol'e Sbt"t"t and changes r ttorded in the lncomt la~ expense: 

Mo,·,mtnl for lh< n,riod 12021-221 
Opening deferred Lax Rttognin d in profit R«ognisNI in OCI Closing dt rcrrNI 
assrl / (liability) as per or loss tu ass,t / (liability) 

Ind AS 11 p,r Ind AS 

Deferred taxes in relation to: 

Propc.ny. Plant and Equipment including intangibles 70.0S (70.47) (0.42) 

Employee benefits obligat1ons 34.11 22.81 13.12 70.04 

ROU Assets less lease liabil,ties (net) 0.24 (0.63) (0.39) 

Fair valuation ofmvestmtnls (11.0 1) (117.04) ( 128.05) 

Provision for c., ........ ted credit lo~~ 0.11 (0.06) 0.05 

Total 93.S0 116S.39) 13.12 (58.77) 

M n,·, m,nl for lh< ntriod 12020-21 1 

Opening, deferred tax R«ognl.n-d in profit Rttognised In OC I C losing d,rerrNI 

asset / (liabilit·y) IS per or loss tax 9SSel / {li■biUty) 

Ind AS as per Jod AS 

DtfC'fTtd taxes in rdauon to: 
Pro~ny. Plant and Equipment including intangibles 51.53 18.52 70.05 

Employee bcncfiLc; obligation.c; 4 6S 46 42 (16.97) 34.1 1 

ROU Assets less l<asc habohu,s (n<t) 0.24 . 0.24 

Fair valuation of investments . ( I 1.01) (11.01) 

Provision for exnPMed credit losses 0 11 . 0.1 I 

T otal 56.18 54.28 (16.97) 93.50 

44 E.arnln!!S oer sh:.tre 
for the yt"ar roded For th< y,ar <ndNI 

Morch 3 1 2022 March 3 1 202 1 

a) Net amount anributabk 10 the tqu1ty shareholders (as per sutc-mcnt of profil and 4.893. 18 1.539.44 

loss) 

b) Calcula1ion of '-''Ctghtcd &\cragc number of equity Share:. of Rs IO each: 
Number of shores at th, b<glMln~ of th• )tor 1.23.74.737 23.74.737 

Shares issued during the year . 1.00.00.000 

Shan.~ to be issued apint compulsory convcniblc dcbcntun;s 64.70,588 6.02,740 

Total number of equity shares outstanding at 1he end of the year 1.88.45.325 1.29.77.477 

Weighted average number of equity shares oublanding dunng the year (based on lhc 

d3tc of issue of shares) 1.88.4S.325 25.93.915 

Ba,ie earnings per share (in rupees) (alb) 25.96 59.35 

D1lu1cd camonus ocr share (on ru-1 la/b) 25.96 59.35 



£.drlweU,.: Allernati'"r Assn Ad, isors Limiltd 

N'otn to 1hr financia l i-tatt menu (Continued) 

(Currency Indian rurecs m l3L.hs) 

45 Scgmenl rtporling. 
Company has three operating segments. Capital based business, Agency business and treasury business.Capital based 
busmess compnses of Income from mcome from investments.Agency business generates Fee income.Treasury business 
comprise~ of income earned from treasury operations and interest income on temporary investments.Income for each 
segment has been specifically idcn1ificd. Expenditure. assets and liabilities arc either specifically identified with 
individual scgmcnls or ha,c been allocated to segments on a systematic basis.Based on such allocations. segment 
disclosures relating to revenue. rcsuhs. assets and liabilities have been prepared.Since the business operations of the 
Company an: primarily concentrated in India. 1he Company is considered to operate only in the domestic segmcnL 

The followin2. table l!ives infonnntion as reouired under the AS- 108 - Ooentine. See.men I Re04 rting: 

For the year •nd• d 31 For 1he year ended 3 1 

S•~m•nt Rtsulls March 2022 March 2021 

I Segment revenue 
a) Capital based business 1,248.59 183.4S 

b) Agency business 20,255.32 14.247.70 

c) Treasury 94.08 14.23 

d) Unallocated -
Total 2 1.597.99 14,445.38 

Less : Inter St:gment revenue 
Total Income 2 1,597.99 14.445.38 

II Segment results 
a) Capital based business 707.75 183.4S 

b) Agency business 4,772.00 1.287.93 

c) Treasury 94.08 13.78 

d) Unallocated (51S.25) 

Total 5,058.58 1.485.16 

Pro fit before taxation 5,058.58 1.485. 16 

Less : Pro\'lsion for taxation 165.39 -54.28 

Profit after taxation 4,893. 19 1.539.44 

Ill Segment assets 
a) Capital based business 13,700.63 207.17 

b) Agency business 14.044.47 8.108.76 

c) Treasury 4, 160.22 4,253.02 

d) Unallocated 55.60 93.S0 
Total 31 ,960.92 12.662.4S 

IV Segment hab1litics 
a) Capital based busines, 8,486.43 

b) Agency business 7,96~.0J 2,546.84 

c) Treasury 

d) Unallocated 58.80 

Total 16,510.26 2.546.84 

V Capital expenditure (Including capital work-in-progress) 

a) Capital based busines, - -
b) Agency business 145. 11 101.92 

c) Treasury - -
d) Unalloca1cd - -
Total 145. 11 101.92 

VI Depreciation and amortisation 
a) Capital based business -
b) Agency business 142.93 251.21 

c) Treasury -
d) Unallocated - -
Total 142.93 2S1.21 

Significant non-cash expenses other than dcprccia11on and 
VII amort1~11on 

a) Capital based business -
b) Agency business 80.29 (12.92) 

c) Trca<ury (0.25) 

d) Unalloca1ed -
Total 80.04 (1 2.92) 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

otes to the financi al statements (Continued) 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

46. Retirement Benefit Plan 

A) Defined contribution plan (Provident fund and National Pension Scheme): 

Amount of 296.7 1 lakhs (Previous year: 223.05 lakhs) is recognised as expenses and included in 

"Employee benefit expense" - Note 41 in the statement of Profit and loss. 

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): 

The following tables summarize the components of the net benefit expenses recognised in the statement of 

profit and loss and the funded status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity benefit 

plan. 

a) Present value of defined benefit obligation 

As at Asat 
Particulars 31 March 2022 3 1 March 202 1 

Present value of DBO at the beginning of the year 530.16 388.44 

Current service cost 
(a) Current service cost 80 75.78 

(b) Past Service Cost 
(c) Loss/ (Gain) from Settlement -

Interest cost 26.89 27.22 

Benefits paid (83.11) (25. 70) 

Re-measurements 
a. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in demographic 15.44 (29.68) 

assumptions 
b. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from changes in financial assumptions (2 1.66) 30.81 

c. Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) from experience over the past year 69.92 (9.62) 

Transfer ( out)/ in 7.65 72.91 

Effect of Acquisition/(divestiture) - -
Present value of DBO at the end of the vear 625.25 530. 16 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

otes to the fin ancial statements (Continued) 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

8) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): (continued) 

b) Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets 

Particulars 
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 
Contributions by Employer 
Benefits paid 
Interest income on plan asset 
Re-measurements 
Return on plan assels excluding amounl included in interest on 
the net defined benefit liability/(asset) 
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 
Actual Return on Plan Assets 

Statement of profit and loss 

c) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss: 

Particulars 
t urrent service cost 
Net lnlerest on net defined benefit liabi lity/(asset) 
!Past service cost 
h'otal included in 'Employee benefits expense' 

d) Net asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet 

Particulars 
Present value of defined benefit obligation 

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 

Amount recognized in Balance sheet (assets)/liabilities 

Exoerience Adjustment on Plan Liabi lities (l.!ain)/loss 

As at As at 
3 1 March 2022 3 I March 2021 

423,40 344.24 
83.11 25.70 

(83.11) (25.70) 
21.11 20.25 

11.52 58.9 1 

456.03 423,40 
32.63 79.16 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

80.00 75.78 
5.78 6.97 

-
85.78 82.75 

As at As at 
3 1 March 2022 31 March 2021 

625.25 530.16 

456.03 423.40 

(169.22) 106.76 

69.92 (9.62) 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

'otes to the financial statements (Continued) 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

B) Defined benefit plan (Gratuity): (continued) 

c) Principle actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date: 

Particulars 
Discount rate current 
Salary escalation rate 
Employees attrition rate 
Interest Rate on Net 080/ (Asset)(% p.a.) 
Expected weighted average remaining work life 
(years) 

Mortalitv 

f) Movement in other comprehensive income 

Particulars 
Balance at start of year (Loss)/Gain 
Re- measurements on 080 
a) Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in demographic 
assumptions 
b) Actuar ial (Loss)/ Gain from changes in financial 
assumptions 
c) Actuarial (Loss)/ Gain from experience over the past 
year 
Re- measurements on Plan assets 
Return on plan assets excluding amount included in net 
interest on the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) 
Balance at end ofvear (Loss)/Gain 

As at As at 
31 March 2022 3 I March 202 I 

5.90% 5% 
7.00% 7.00% 

16% 25% 
5% p.a. 5.9% p.a. 
4 years 3 years 

IALM 2012-14 IALM 2012- 14 
(Ultimate) (Ultimate) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2022 3 I March 202 1 

75.25 7.85 

(15.40) 29.68 

21.66 (30.81) 

(69.92) 9.62 

11.52 58.9 1 
23.11 75.25 
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued) 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 



Edelweiss Alterna tive Asset Advisors Limited 

Notts 10 tbt financial s1a1r men1s (Continued) 

(Currencylnchan Nf1tt$ in bl,,JI)) 

47 C h•ngt in (j:J.hilitK'1 ari\ing fro m financing acti,' itit'1 

Ca.s h Ch:ani;:t s In F:nhn&t 
Pa r1k ul1rs l•Apr-21 0 flWS fair valuu difftrtncts Others• 31-Ma r-22 

Debt s«un11ts 

8om1w111u other than debt secuntk.~ 57.04 7,715.51 713.89 8,486.44 

DcnMits (0.01) 0.01 

TOlal h.1b1hlles from financang 
acti\lltn 57.04 7,715.50 713.90 8.486.44 

Cuh C hangH in r.uhange 
Part k ulars 1-,\ pr-20 Oo"s fair valun diffnt.ncn Othrrs• 31-~l ■r-21 

Born,"' 1nb other than drl>t s«uritM:"S 11,255 88 (11,742.47) S43.63 57.04 
I l kntK1(j 1582 65) 582 65 

Total habihtics from financing 
activu,cs 11.255 88 ( I 2.325.12) 1.126 28 57.04 

• Represents ln1crcst expense for the )":8r 

-48 Contingt nl liahililirt, commflmtnU and ~:ne u nngsrMnl4i 

48. 1 u,:al <lalms 

Then: arc no legal da1ms ou!Slandmg agamst the Cofl\P41n) as 11 31 March 2022 (J)fe'ious ~v Nil) 

43.2 Contlngtnl li11blllli~1' and H!litls 

The company docs not have contingent habH1t1t'S u :u 31 March 2022.(prt"vious ycu: Nil) 

48.3 Ca pll11I commi1mcnls 

A. Unc1Utd liabili1its 
Uncalled habihty as at 31 March 2022 1J 1.202.89 l) I March 2021 ·453.73) 

8 Es1.ima1NI amounts or contracts 
Esrim:ncd amounb of comr.tra remaining to be cxt..-cutt..-d on cap1t~l 1ccount and not pro-.,)(lcd for 1.60 lakhs (Pr\."VIOm year R RO lakhsl 



Edeh,eiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

'oles to the financiol statements (Continued) 

(Currcncy: lndian rupees in lakhs) 

48.4 Operating lease commitments 

The company has ta ken 3 premises on lease during the previous year . 

i) Riehl of use asset 
Ooenine As at 1st April 2021 3 1.25 

Addition -
Deoreciation exnensc 12.92 

Closine as at 31 March 2022 18.33 

Riehl of use asset 
Openinl! As at 1st Aoril 2020 -
Addition 38.75 

Deoreciation exoensc 7.50 

C losine as at 3 1 March 2021 3 1.25 

ii) Luse Liability 
Onenine As a t 1st April 2021 32.18 

Addition -
Accretion of interest 2.84 

Pavmcnt 15.12 

Closini: as at 3 1 March 2022 19.90 

Lease Liability 
Ooeninf' As at I st April 2020 -
Addition 38.75 

Accretion of interest 2.25 

Pavmcnt 8.82 

Closine as 11 31 March 202 1 32.18 

iii) Total amount reeoenised in profit and loss 
31-Mar-22 

Denreciauon and ammonisation exoense 12.92 

Finance cost on lease liability 2.84 

Exnensc relating 10 sho rt term lease (included in other exnenscs) 23.9 1 
39.66 

Total amou nt r ecoPnised in profit and loss 
3 J-Mar-21 

Dcorcciation and ammonisation expense 7.50 

Finance cost on lease liability 2.25 

Exocnse rcla1in2 to shon term lease (included in other e,cocnses) 2.23 
I 1.98 

iv) S hort term lease a men ts under o erlain lease for the ear ended is as below. 
Pa rticulars 3 1-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

Within one ear 26.89 18.60 

v) Other disclosure 
Particulars 3 1 March 2022 3 1 March 202 1 

¼/ Years/Amount % / Y cars/ Amount 

Incremental borrowing rate of company (in ¼ ) 11.75 11.75 

The leases have an average life of between (in year s) 3.00 3.00 

The total lease payament for the year (in amt) 39.03 11 .05 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Limited 

otes to the financial statements (Continued) 

49 Disclosure as required by Ind AS 24- "Related Party Disclosure": 

A ame of related party by whom control is exercised: 

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited -Ultimate Holding company 
Edelweiss Securities And Investments Private Limited- Holding company 

B Fellow subsidiaries with whom transactions have taken place: 

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 
Edelweiss Alternative Asset Advisors Pte Limited 

Edelweiss Asset Management limited 

ECL Finance Limited 
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 
Edelcap Securities Limited 
Ede lweiss Finvest Limited 
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited 
Edelweiss Investment Advisors Limited 

Sekura India Management Limited 
Edelweiss Real Asset Managers Limited 

Ede l Land Limited 
Edel Finance Company Limited 
EdelG ive Foundation 

Ede lweiss Value Growth Fund 
India Credit Fund II 
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited 
Edelweiss Gal lagher Insurance Brokers Limited upto I 7 October 2021 

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Ltd 

Edelweiss Private Tech Equity Fund 

C. Associate companies with whom transactions have taken place: 
Edelweiss Finance & Investments Limited 

Ede lweiss Custodial Services Limited 
Edelweiss Broking Limited 
Edelweiss Global Wealth Management Limited 

ESL Securities Limited 
Edelweiss Securities Limited 

D. Key Management Personnel 

Ilemant Daga (Executive Director) Till 5 January 2022 
Suresh Chandra Soni (Managing Director & Chief Executing Officer) Till 31 May 2021 

Hemal Mehta (ChiefFinancial Officer) 

Deepak Mukhija (Company Secre tary) 
Sushanth Nayak (Whole Time Director) w.e.f I st March 2022 
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Edelweiss Alter nat ivr Asset Advisors Limited 

Notes to the financial statem ents (Continued) 

(Currcncy: lnd1an rupees in blJls) 

SO Capital management : 

The primary objectives o f the Company's capital managemcnl policy are 10 ensure that the Company compliei,. with externally imposed 
capilal requirements and maintains strong credit ralings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and 10 maximise 
sharc.!holdc.!r va lue. 

The Company manag~ us capital structure and makes adJU'i"lmcnts to ll according to changes 10 economic conditions and the risk 
charac1eris1ici,. of its activities. ln order 10 maintain or adjust the capital structure. 1he Company may adjust 1he amount of dividend 
payment to shareholders, return capital 10 shareholders or issue capital securities. No changes ha,c been made to the objectives. policies 
and processes from the previous years. However, they arc under constant rcVJcw by the Board. 

The Company is not subject to any regulatory capital requirements. 

S I Fair Valuts or Finandal Instruments: 

Fair value 1s the price 1hat would be rec,eivcd to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most 

advantageous) market 111 1he measurement date under current market conditions (i .c .• an exit price). regardless of whether tha1 price is 
directly ob~rvablc or est1matt..-d using a valuation technique. 

SI.I Assets and liabilities by fair value hierarchy 

The folk>\\ ing table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by k:\'cl of the fair vatuc hierarchy 

31 March 2022 

Particulan Lenl I Le,·el 2 Level 3 Total 

lmcstmcnlS m Units of Alf 1.526.87 1,526.87 

Investments in Units of Mutual Fund 4,160.23 - 4, 160.23 

tnvest:mcnts in NCDs 9,927.65 9,927.65 

Investments in Security Receipts 617.00 617.00 

lnvcstrncnt tn Listed Equity shares 499.49 499.49 

Total financial assets measured at fair value on a re..:urring 
basis 4.659.72 9.927.65 2, 143.87 16.731.24 

3 1 March 202 1 

P:11rticulars Level I Level 2 Level 3 Total 

lnvestmcnl-S in Units of AIF 76.89 76.89 

In, estment~ m Units of Mutual Fund 1.751.86 1.751.86 

Investments in Lis1ed Equity shares 130.28 130.28 

To1al fmancml assets measured at fair value on a recurring 

basis 1,882.14 76.89 1.959.03 

Fair valuation Technique 

The equity instrument j,;; traded actively traded on recognised siock exchange with readily available active prices on a regular basis. Such 
instruments arc classified as level I. Units held in funds arc measured based on net asset value (NA V).taling into account redemption 

and/or other restrict ions. Such instruments arc gcncrJlly level 3.{rtfer nole 41.4) 

51.2 1\10\'ement in lcvtl 3 financial inJtrument measured a t fair ,·alue 

The following tab le shows a reconcihation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the 

fair value hierarchy. 

Part iculars Financial assets 

March 3 1 2022 March 31 2021 

lnvrstmr nts in units of A l f 

At I April 76.89 235.15 

Purchase 1.291.74 46.38 

Redemption (2.34) (193.12) 

Gains / (IO>ses) for the period recognised in profit or loss 160.58 (11.52) 

At 31 March 1.526.86 76.89 

Unrealised gains / (losses) related to balances hdd at the end of the pcnod 160.58 (53.57) 



Edelweiss Alterna live Asset Ad,isors Limited 

o les 10 the fin a nrlal s tateme nls (Cont inued) 

(Currency:lnd1an rupees in la.khs) 

S 1.2 Movement in level 3 fin a ncial instrument mtasurtd 11 f1ir , ·a lut (continutd ) 

Particulars Financial assets 

March 3 1 2022 March 31 2021 

ln,•tstmt nls in Stcurity Rtttipu 

Al I Aprol -
Purchase 665.00 -
Redemplion (48.00) 

Gains/ (losses) for the period recognised in profit or loss -
Al 3 1 March 617.00 -
Unrealised gains / (losses) rela1cd to balances held al the end of the period 

The market for these securities is not active. Therefore. the comapny uses valuation techniques to measure their fair values. Since these 
security receipts arc less liquid nstruments therefore they arc valued by discounted cash flow models. Expected cash now levels arc 
estimated by using I quantitative and qualitative measures regarding the charactcnrucs of the underlying LUClS including prepayment 

rates. default rates and other cconom,c drl\crs. Sccuri1ies rcccip1s wilh sign,fican, unobservable valuation inputs art classified as Level 3. 

5 1.J financial instruments nol mtuured a t fa ir ,·alur 

Fair value mfomrntion of financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value has not been presented as 1he carrying amount 
i~ a rca.1;0nablc approximation of the fair value due to their shon term nature. 



Edelweiss Alternative Asset Ad,•isor s Limited 

Notes to the financia l statements (Continued) 

(Currcncy·Ind1an rupees in lakhs) 

5 1.4 Fair values o f financial instruments (continued) 

Unobservoble inputs used in measuring fair value categorised within Le,•el 3 : 

Following rnblcs set out infonnation about significant unobservable inputs used at respective balance sheet dates in measuring financial instruments categorised as Level 3 in the fai r value hierarchy: 

Type of fim1ncial instruments 

Investments in units of AIF 

Units in Security receipts 

Total 

Type of financial instruments 

lnvcstmcn1s in units of AlF 

Total 

..,,,;i:;,~ .......... 7 ~,y,\w,-.,,~-~. -·1·S,~':,. (" ~, 
...,_,,,, ·~~·, / 

~':t~p"J; 

Fair value of Fair value of Valuation 

asset as on 3 1 liability ns on techniques 
March 2022 3 1 March 2022 

1,526.87 - Net assets 
approach 

6 17.00 - Discounted 

2,143.87 -

Fair value of Fair value of Valuation 

asset as o n 3 1 liobility as on techniques 
March 2021 3 1 March 2021 

76.89 - Net assets 
approach 

76.89 -

Significant Range of estimates Increase in the Cha nge in fair Decrease in the Change in fair 

unobservable input (weighted-average) unobservable input value unobserva b lc value 
fo r unobservable (% or us the case Input (% or us 

input may be) the case may 
be) 

Fair value of NA V per unit Rs. 5% 76.33 5% (76.33) 

underlying 685.69 - 10,773 
investments 
Discount cash now 19.50% 0.05% 0.31 0.05% (0.31) 

method 

76.64 (76.64) 

Significant Range of estimates Inc rease in the Change in fair Decrease in the Change in fair 

unobservable input (weighted-average) unobservable input value unobservable va lue 
for unobser vable (% or as the case Input (¾ or as 

input may be) the case may 
be) 

Fair value of NA V per unit Rs. 5% 3.83 5% (3.83) 

underlying 1,307.98- 10,015 
investments 

3.83 (3.83) 



1'"01cs to thr fin ancial stalcmcnts (Continued) 

(Currcncy:l ndaau rupees in bkhs) 

S2 Risk Management 
The company has operations in India. Wh1ls1 risk is mhcn-nt m the Company·~ activ111cs. 1t ts managed through an integrated risk management framcworL, mcludmg ongoing 
i1.kntificat1on. measurement and moniloring, subJ<.,"Ct to risk limits and other controls. This proc1..-ss of risk management is crillcal to the Company's continuing profitability. The Company 
1s exposed to credit ns~ liquidity risk and market nsk. It 1s also subject to , •anous operating and business nsks. 

A Risk m:rn:1gement structure 
lbe Board of Directors are responsible for the ovenll nsl management approach and for approvmg the ri,i;k mana~cnt strategics and pnncirles. 

B Analysis of risk concentration 
Credit r isk is the risk that one pany 10 a financial instrument will fail to discharic an obligation and cause the other pa11y lo incur a financial loss. 
The carrying amounts of financiaJ assclS in the •tatcmcnt of financial position represent the Company's maximum exposure to crcd1t risk. before laking into accoun1 any collateral held 
The Company docs 001 hold any collatc:ral m rnpcct of their fim11Clal assets Al the n:ponmg date. lhcrc was no s1gmficant conccntrauon of credit ns.L The maximum credit nsl.. 1s 

represented by the carrying amount of each financial a-cscl in 1hc s1atemcn1 of financial po!>llion. The Company·'( cu:h and cash equivalents are held -.uh regulated financial 

institution~.Tradr: nx:ei\'ables largdy compri:,,e of~ivables from Group Companies. 

C Industry am•l~sis- Risk eoncentntion for 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 

The company operates m financial scr\'i«s industry. Following tabk- shows lM risk conccntra1ion by the mdustry for the components of lhc ha lance sheet 

Partic ul:.n: As•• 31 Much 2022 
t~lundal ffrvicts lnfru tructurt Real l::ilalt Othtn To1al 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash cqm, ak'Tlt 466.02 - 466.02 

Bank balanc~ other than cash and cash cqu1\'alents 110.56 - 110.56 

IR\(."Stmcnts 6.304. IO 7.481.75 2,179.13 766.H 16,73 1.23 

Other financial assets 449.63 21.40 471.03 

Trade rcccnablc-s 5,902.10 5.902.10 

Loans 1.111.29 - I.I 13.29 

Total 14,343.70 7,481.75 2, 179.13 787.64 24,794.23 

Paniculan A• al 3 1 March 2021 

Financial sen·lcts Infrastructure Real Estate Others Total 
Financial asset~ 

Cash and cash equivalent I.S 10.34 1.510.34 

lnvcstmcnt!I 1.828.7S 130.28 1,959.03 

Other financial assets 369.4 1 16.30 385.71 

Trade rcce1\'ablcs 607.50 607.S0 

Loans 2.S01.16 26.07 2,527.23 

Toral 6,R l 7.16 - - 172.65 6,989.81 
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52 Risk Managenttnl (Cturrinurd) 

O U<1uldlty risk und fundln~ managrmtnt 

Ltquidity or funding nsk 111; 1hc nsk that an cntcrpnsc w1II cnc0Un1cr difficulty m raising funds to mc:ct comm1tmcnt.s assocaatOO with financial 1n11;trumcnts L1qu1d1t) m k may fCjl,Ult fmm an 1nab1hty 10 1cll a financaal asset quK:kly :u cl<"C 10 IL~ fair \illuc The table 
bclov. ,ummansc 1hc matunty profile of1hc Company·~ financial h.1h1hlu .. -, at the end orthc repon mg p..·mxJ haJCd on contractual und1scoun1cd r aymcnl5 

(I) \ natr,f, nr non..dt'rl\'ath·r nnanch1I ll1hllltfu by remaining conlractu■l m•turitlH 

t lo 

14 IS days to I I month to l 2 monlhs to J J months tu 6 6 months to 1 1 yrartoJ J ynrs to S 

Ai at J I \ larrh 2022 On demand d■}S ffl{lfllh months months months H'ar }UrJ \('111"S 0Hr ~ Y<'ar'I To1·al 

Tmdt' payables 328.03 2.039 42 2,367 45 

Other !ina11cial liahil111cs 3.543.21 1.09 4.97 327.92 614.24 4.491.44 

Borrow1nJ,?< 36 4 3 3,30000 5,150.00 R.4R6 43 

Total undlnounttd non•dertv1the nna ncl1I U1bllltlu 36.43 3,543.21 329. 12 4.~7 S.667.34 5 764.24 IS.J4S.J2 

t lo 

14 15 days 10 I 1 month 10 2 2 months to) 3 monlhs lo 6 6 monrhs to I I ytar ro 3 3 ynrs 10 5 

As al 3 1 ~larth 2021 On dtmand days monrh months monlhs mon ths ,·u r )'tan nan Ovrr 5 \'tars To11I 

Trade payahlcs 635.75 635.75 

Other finnnc~I llob1l111cs 245.96 245.96 

Borrow1n2s (other than debt ~untlC~l 11.255.88 11.255 88 

Total undlscountcd non.dcrlvath·c nnandal llablllllcs 11,155.88 881.7 1 11,137.59 
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Notes to lhe finn ncial statements (Continued ) 

(Currency Indian rupn.-s m la\,,.hs) 

52 Risk l\1ana~ement (Cu t1tin11ed) 
D Liquidity rt,k a nd funding rmin:agentfn l (Cnnclnut d ) 

(II) Ana h•,1'1' o f non--dt' rt,·a l h t' fln• ncla l a\'lt'1'1 b , · rt malnlng contn1ctu1I malu rltls:1 

110 
14 15 days to 1 l month to l 2 monlhs to J 

As I I J I \'ltr(h 2022 On dfn11nd dan month months months 

Ca(h and c~h equivalent 466.02 

Uank b:ihmccs other than ca~h and cash cqu1valcnu; 

Tmdc rcccivBble5 5,902. 10 

Loans 11.49 

lnv~stmenb 4, 160.23 IJ0.75 

Other finan-.:1:al a~ct, 449.63 

Tnt::al 4,626.25 142.24 6,351.74 

Ito 
14 15 days to I 1 month to 2 l mo nths to J 

As a l J I Mu ch 202 1 On dl'm1tnd d 11'1'I month months months 

Cash 1nd cash cquivalcnl 1,510.34 

Trade n.-c-=1vablcs 607.50 

Lo.in"' 2,50 1. 16 

lm'C"'lmcn1~ 1.751.86 

01hcr financ.al assets 369 4 1 

Total 4,0 11.50 1,751.86 976,91 

~ .. 

3 months to 6 6 mo nlhs 10 1 

months , rar 

110.56 

1,099.80 

174 .70 1.275.77 

9.20 

174.70 1,495.33 

J monl hJ to 6 6 month, to 1 

months vur 

5.00 
5.00 

I year 10 J 
Yt'l f"S 

4 ,947 65 

12.20 
4,959.HS 

I yur to 3 
vun 

26 07 

16077 

11.30 

198.14 

tr~ 
~ , 

3 ~urs to 5 
)' t .ln Over S vurs Total 

411<102 

I 10 56 

5,Q02. 10 

1,111 29 

5,727 9S 314.16 16.73 I 23 

471 0325 

S,727.9R 3 14. 16 24,792.24 

J yurs to$ 
ye11rs Over 5 vr11n T ot•I 

1.51034 

607.50 

2,527.23 

46 ,40 ).Q5Q 03 

385.71 

46.40 6,989.81 
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52 Risk Management (Continued) 

D Liquidily risk and funding management (Continued) 

(iii) Financial assets available 10 support future lending 

March 3 1 2022 

Total carrying amount 

Particula rs A >'ailablc as olhers 1 others 1 Pledged as 

collateral collalerol 

Cash and cash equivalent 466.02 466.02 
Bank balances oohcr lhan cash and cash 
cquiv3lcnts 110.56 I 10.56 

Trade receivable< 2.531.4 1 3,370.70 5,902.10 

Ooher financial asseos 471.03 471.03 

Loan I.I 11.29 1,1 11.29 

lnvcs1mcnts 6.035.66 - 10.695.57 16.731.23 

ProDCrtY. Plant and Equipment 85.531 85.53 

Total assets 8,567.07 2,133.88 3,481.26 10,695.57 24,877.77 

March312021 

Unencumbered Tolal carry ing amount 

Particulars Available as Olhers I o thers 
2 Pledged IS 

collateral collateral 

Cash and cash cqui\·alcnt 1.510.34 l.510.34 

Trade receivables 607.50 607.50 

Other financial assets 385.71 385.71 

Loan - 2.527.23 2.527.23 

Investments 1,959.03 - 1.959.03 

Property, Plant and Equipment 76.80 - - 76.80 

Total assets 2,566.53 4,500.08 - - 7,066.61 

I. Represents assets which arc not restricted for use as coll:ucral, but that the company would not consider readily available to secure funding in the normal course of 

busin~ss. 
2. Represent asSC"lS which arc used as a security towards facility from financial insl1lut1on. 

./ r ---
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{Cwrffll7tlndL3n ruptts tn b.khs) 

52 Ris k Man11gtmcnt (Contin,ud) 

E Markel Rilk (Co1ttin11rd) 

(i) lntertst rat, risk 

Interest rate risk ansM from the poss,bihty that c:hangH in interest ratH will affect future cash flows or the fair valves of financial instruments 

2021-22 

Currency of borro\\iog / I ncreasc in b a.sis points I Effect on profil I Effect on Equit) I Dec run in basis IUf«r on pror.1 !Effect on Equity 
advances btfort Ill lnoints bdore t~n. 

INR 25 I (0.SS)I - I 25 I o.ss I 

2020-21 

Curnncy of borrowing / I ncrcuc in basis points I Effrct on profit I Effect on Equil) I Occrusr in ha.sis I Effect on pror.t I Effe<t on Equity 
advances before tax lnoints before tax 

INR 25 I 6.22 I I 25 I (6.22)1 

(ii) Curroncy risk 

Currency risk is tM risk that the value of a financial in.~trument will fluctuate- due to changes m foreign exchange rat~. foreign currency risk arise majorly on account of 
foreign cWTC1xy borrowings. 
The table below indicates the currencies to "hich the Company had significant exposure at the end of the reported pen<><ls. The analysis calculates the elTect of a 
reasonably poss,blc movement of the currency rate against the INR (all other variables being constant) on the statement of profit and loss (due to the fair value of currency 
sensitive non- lrading monetary asset~ and liabilities) and equiry (due to the change in fair value of currency swaps and forward foreign exchangl! contracb u~ed as cash 
flow hedges). 

2021-22 

Currency 

I ncrnse in currtnry ratt" I Effrct on profit 
(o/•) bt-fore lax I Eff« t on Equity 

1.Decrtasr in I Effect on profit I 
curr, ncy rate (o/.) bdore tu, Efft r t on Equity 

USD 5 I 68.82 I I 5 I (68.82)1 

2020-21 

C urrency 

lnrrease in currency ratt I Effect on profit 
(¾) before tu IEffrct on Equil)• 

IDtcrtast in 'Effect on prorit I 
currency rate(•/•) before tax Effect on Equity 

USD 5 I 20.93 I I s.oo I (20.93)1 

(iii) Equity Pri« Risk 

Equity Price Risk is the nsk that the fair value or furturc cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the lc1rcl of md1V1dual investment in equity 

?iharc price~. 

2021-22 

Effect on profit Decruse in price Effect on profit 

Impact on lncrtast in prirt (¾) btfort tax Effcc·1 on Equity ("lo) be(ort t:u: Effect on Equity 

Equity shares 5 24.97 5 (24 97) 

2020-21 

I Effrcl on pror.t 
I Effrct on Equity 

I Otcrtast in price I EITut on profic l 
Impact on lncrusc in price(¾) ~fore tu ("/a) before tal Effect on Equity 

Equity shares 5 I 6.s1 I I 5 I (6.51~ -
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Noles to the fin2ncial statements (Conlinucd) 
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52 Risk Managrmtnl (ContinMed) 

E Market Risk (Contimu!d) 

{i v) Oth<r prf<r rf,k 

Olher price nsk is the risk Lhat the fair value or future cash nows or a financial m~anuncnt will Ouctuatc becam;c or changes in the level or market pnccs other than equity 
ond tndcx prices. 

2021-22 
Effrcl on profit Dccruse in price Effect on profit 

Impact on lncrea.se in price CY•) beforr lax Effect on Equity (% ) brfort tax Effect on Equity 

Units of A Ifs 5 76.33 5 (76.33) 

Units ofMurual Funds 5 208.01 5 (208.01) 

NCDs 5 496.38 5 (496.38) 

Security receipts 5 30.85 5 (30.85) 

2020-21 
Effrct on profit Decrease in price Effect on profit 

Impact on lncrean in price (o/•) before ta.x Effttt on EquilJ (¼ ) befort cu. Effe<l on Equity 

Units of AIFs 5 3.83 5.00 (3.83) 

UniL< ofMu1ual Funds 5 87.59 500 (87.59) 
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52 Risk Management (Continued) 

F' Murkct Risk 

Tomi markel r isk exposure 

Fotr value or future cash flows of financial mstruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity 
prices. The Company classifies exposures to market risk into either trading or non- trading ponfolios. 

March 3 I 2022 

Purliculors Carrylni: nmount Traded risk 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalent 466.02 

Bank balances other than cash and 
cash equivalents I 10.56 -
Loans 1,11 1.29 -
Trude receivables 5,902.10 -
Investments 16,731.23 4,659.7 1 

Other Financtal Assets 471.03 -
Total 24,68 1.67 4 659.7 1 

March 31 2022 

Liability 

Borrowings ( other than Debt 
Securities) 8,486.43 

Trade payables 2,367.45 -
Other financinl liabilit ies 4,491.44 -
Total 15,345.32 -

·~~--

Non-traded risk Carrying amount 

466.02 1.510.34 

110.56 

1, 111.29 2,527.23 

5,902. 10 607.50 

12,071.52 1,959.03 

47 1.03 385.71 

20,021.96 6 989.8 1 

8,486.43 57.04 

2.367.45 289.58 

4.491.44 1,479.26 

15,345.32 1,825.88 

Mnrch 3 1 2021 

Trnded risk 

-

-
1.882. 14 

-
1,882.14 

Mnrch312021 

.'i 

' 

:,l'-1 

. /,,, 

-

Non-traded rl5k 

1,5 10.34 

2,527.23 

607.50 

76.R9 

385.71 

S I 07.67 

57.04 

289.58 

1,479.26 

1,825.88 
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53 Unconsolidated structured entities 
These are entities that do not meet consolidation criteria explained Note 6. 1.3 of the Summary of significant 

accounting policies. 

An entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the dominant factor in deciding who 

controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant 
activities are directed by means of contracrual arrangements. 

A. The following tables show the carrying amount of the Group's recorded interest in its consolidated 
balance sheet as well as the maximum exposure to risk (as defined in below) due to these exposures in 
the unconsolidated structured entities and asset management activities: 

Particulars 
Alternative Investment Funds 

3 I-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

Investments 1,526.87 76.89 

Trade Receivables 5,093.2 1 607.09 

Other financial assets 283.47 258.44 

Total Assets 6,903.55 942.43 

Off-balance sheet exposure 1,202.89 453.73 

Size of the structured entit ies 14,02,305.00 11 ,83, 150.22 

Income from the structured entities 19,857.75 14,09 1.56 

B. The following tables show the details of the unconsolidated structured entities, which are not 
disclosed in the above table 

Particulars Year ended 31 Year ended 3 1 March 

March 2022 2021 

Income from those strucrure entities 19,857.75 14,09 1.56 

Type of income Investment Investment Management 
Management Fees Fees 

Carrying amount of assets transferred to - -
those structured entities during the period 
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S4 Earnings and exptndilure in foreign currency 

The Company has undertaken the following transactions in foreign currency: 

(a) Expenditure incurred in foreign currency (on accrual basis) 

Particulars 
For lhe Year t ndcd 

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 
Advcniscmcnt and business promotion 49.23,148 -
Market data services - 30.09 

49.23,148 30.09 

(b) Income earned in fordgn currency (on accrual basis) 

Particulars 
For the \'r■r ended 

31-Mar-22 3 1-Mar-2 1 
Advisory and other fees 3 236.06 2,005.66 

3.236.06 2.005.66 

SS The beneficial owner of the Company has confirmed us mtention to proVldc continuing fin.mc1al support to the Company so as to enable 
the Company to contmuc opernting in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the financial statement~ have been prepared on a going 
concern basis. 

56 Previous year comparatives 
Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary. 

57 Events after Reporting Dale 

There have been no c~nts after the reporting date thal require disclosure in this financial statement. 

58 Other Additiona l Regulatory Information 

58.1. Title deeds of lmmo,abl• Properties not held in name of the Company 
The Company do not have any immovable propenics where title deeds arc not held ,n the name of the company. 

58.2. Loans and Ad, ances 
There arc no loans or advances m the nature of loans which arc grunted 10 promoters. directors. KMPs and the related pan ,es (as defined 
under the Companies Act. 2013), either severally or j ointly with any other person that arc: 

(a) repayable on demand or 
(b) without specifying any tcnns or period of repayment 

58.3. Details of Bena mi Proptrly held 
The Company do not have any benami property. when: any procc<ding has been in111a1ed or pending against the company for holding 

any llenami property. 

58.4 Security of current asseu against borrowings 
The Comp;.iny has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of currenl as~ts. 
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SS Other Addi lional Regulato ry Information (continued) 

58.5. WIifui Oefaul!tr 
The Company is not dccbn.-d as wilful dcfouhcr by any bank or financial Jnshtuuon or other lender. 

58.6.Rdationsbip '"'i lh SI ruck off Companies 
The Company do not ha ,'e any transac tions " i th companies struck off. 

S8.7. R.tgistration or ch:argu or satisfaclion or charges \\ith Rcgislrar of Compa nies (ROC) 
The Company do not ha\C any charges or satisfac1ion which IS yet to be reg1s1tred with ROC beyond the starutory penod. 

58.8. Ratios 

Year ended March 

Particulars JI, 2022 
Nl't orofit ratK> 22.66"/. 
Return on Equity 38.281/. 

Return on Capital emnlovcd 21.96"/o 
Debt Eouitv Ratio 0.55 
lxbt Service CO\cra~c Ratio 1.25 

Net profit ralK> · Net profit/Total Rc\'cnuc 
Return on Equny: Net profit/A"eragc Shar~holdcrs funds 
Return on Capital employed : Earnings before mtercst & TaxJ(Total Equ1t) +Long tenn borrowings + shon term borrwoings) 
Debt-equity Ratio· Borrowings (other than debt securities)) / Net Worth 

DSCR : Profit before inter-ht and tax / ( lnte~st expense+ Pnnc1pal Rcp.tyinent in next 12 montfil) 

Year ended March 31. 

2021 
10.66% 
46.36% 
25.67% 

0.01 

125.55 

Current ratio. Debtors rauo, mvcntory turnover ratio, trade payables turnover ratio, net c.-apital turnover ,hquid1ty co,crage ratio, return on rn,·cstmcnt 
are not applicable owing to the business model of the comp311y 
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S8 Other Additional Regulatory Information (continued) 

S8.9. Utilis11ion or Borrowed runds •nd share premium: 
(A) During the year, the company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or cnllty(ies), including foreign enti1ies 

(lnterrned iaries) with the understanding that the lnterrnediary shall: 

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or en1111es identified m any manner whatsoever by or on behalf o f the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or 
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(8) During the year, the Company has nol rcccl\'Cd any fund from any pcrson(s) or en111y(1es), including foreign cn1111es (Funding Party) with the 
unders1anding (whether recorded in wnting or otherwise) that the Company ,hall: 
(i) direct ly or indirectly lend or invest 111 other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party(Uhimate 

Beneficiaries) or 

(ii) pro,;dc any guarantee, security or the like 10 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

S8.10. Undisclosed Income 
The Company ha\'e not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during 
the year in the iax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or ony other rdcvant prov,sions of the Income Tax Act, 

58.11. Details of Cryplo Currency or Virlual Curr<ncy 
The Company has not traded or invested m Cryp10 currency or Virtual Currency during the current financial year and any of the pn:vious financ11I 
years. 

As per our report of even date a1atchrd. 

For GMJ & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Haridas llhat 
Panncr 
Membership No: 039070 

Mumbai 
29 April 2022 
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